G R L

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

— INCORPORATED 1653

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station- 32 North Street
April 12, 2018 - 6:00 PM

Call to Order.
Approve the March 20, and 22, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes.
Conliirmation of Fire Chief John C Everett.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by
the Seaside Hotel Association, Seaside Hotel Association, L.T.D., DBA
Nonantum Resort, 95 Ocean Avenue.

Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by
the Tina Hewett-Gordon, Seaside Hotel Association, L.T.D., DBA
Nonantum Resort, 95 Ocean Avenue.

Consider a renewal liquor licens e application submitted by Nunan’s
Lebster Hut, Inc., 9 Mills Road

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Mabels, Inc.,
DBA Mabels Lobster Claw, 124 Ocean Avenue,

. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by

Alisson’s/Daocksquare, LTD, DBA Alisson’s Restaurant, 11 Dock Square.

Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by
Alisson’s/Docksquare, LTD, DBA Alisson’s Restaurant, 11 Dock Square.

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by SBJC, LLC,
DBA Bandaloop, 2 Ocean Avenue.

Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by
SBJC, LLC, DBA Bandaloop, 2 Ocean Avenue.

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by OWR,
LLC/Kathleen Spang, DBA Oceanwoods Resort/PJ’s Pub & Dining, 71
Dyke Road.

Consider a special amusement permit application submitted by OWR,
LLC/Kathleen Spang, DBA Oceanwoods Resort/PJ’s Pub & Dining, 71
Dyke Road.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470




15.

16.
17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.

34.
35.
36.

37.

Consider Games of Chance license application for fundraising Casino
Night sponsored by Education Foundation of the Kennebunks and
Arundel heid at the Nonantum Resort.

Authorize and sign the June 2018 Town Meeting Warrant.

Set public hearing date to consider the warrant articles for the June
Town Meeting Ballot for May 10, 2018.

Countersign the RSU 21 Budget Validation Referendum Election
Warrant.

Consider Resolution of Intent to Reimburse Expenditures for the
Construction of the Parks and Recreation Building with the Proceeds of
Tax-Exempt Bonds.

Review of Town Attorney’s response to letter regarding Kings Highway
addressing.

Consideration of joint animal control officer with the Town of
Kennebunk.,

Consider Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee’s recommendation to
expend $3,000 for a plover volunteer coordinator position.

Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee recommendation to place speed
bumps on New Biddeford Road.

Consider appointments for the Short-Term Rental Housing Committee.

Consider authorization to proceed with seawall and culvert cutlet repairs
on Ocean Avenue.

Approve the Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrant Policy.

Consider Government Wharf budget.

Consider Wastewater budget.

Consider Pier budget.

Consider Dock Square Parking Lot budget.

Consider Recreation Special Revenue Budget.

Consider invitation to judge the KCS Amazing Shake Contest on May 2.

Accept $50 donation from Edwin Briggs to the public health nurses
general account.

Authorize the Town Manager to sign the Animal Shelter Agreement.
Other business.

Approve the April 12, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Adjournment.







Board of Selectmen Meeting
Town Hall — 6 Elm Street
March 20, 2018 - 1:00 PM
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of March 20, 2018

Selectmen Attending: Stuart Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, Sheila
Matthews-Bull, Edward Hutchins

Others: Carol Cook, Arlene McMurray, Laurie Smith

1. Call to Order.

Chair Briggs called the meeting to order at 1:02 PM.

2. Sign the March 29, 2018, Special Town Meeting Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
March 29, 2018, Special Town Meeting Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

3. Adjournment,

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to adjourn. Vote:
5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 1:03 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant






Board of Selectmen Meeting

Village Fire Station — 32 North Street
March 22, 2018 - 6:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of March 22, 2018

Selectmen Attending: Stuart Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, Sheila
Matthews-Bull, Edward Hutchins

Others: Deb Bauman, Michael Claus, Carol Cook, Michael Davis, Werner Gilliam,
David James, Maria Junker, Sarah Lachance, Scott Lantagne, Jen Lord, Arlene
McMurray, Becky Nolette, Matthew Philbrook, Breese Reagle, Craig Sanford,

Laurie Smith, Tracey O’Roak and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Briggs called the meeting to order at 6 PM.

2. Final review of fiscal year 2019 municipal budget requests.

The Board of Selectmen reviewed the budget requests and voted on the following:

Motion by | Seconded
by
Selectmen | Selectman | to approve | to the account Vote:
Barwise Daggett 924,725.00 | Administration account 5-0
Barwise Daggett 500.00 | Zoning Board of account 5-0
Appeals
Barwise Daggett 2,685.00 | Conservation account 5-0
Commission
Barwise Daggett 10,000.00 | Growth Planning | account 5-0
Barwise Daggett 68,000 | Legal fees account 5-0
Barwise Daggett 268,966.00 | Insurance account 5-0
Barwise Daggett 28,547.00 | Community account 5-0
Development
Barwise Daggett 406,758.00 | Planning & account 5-0
Development
Barwise Daggett | 1,564,850.00 | Police dept account 5-0
Barwise Daggett 504,279.00 [ Communications | account 5-0
Barwise Daggett 389,472.00 | Fire Dept. account 5-0
Barwise Daggett 150,000.00 | KEMS account 9-0




Selectmen’s Meeting -2 - March 22, 2018
Barwise Daggett 1,500.00 | Emergency account 5-0
Management
Matthews- Daggett 15,056.00 | Animal Control account 5-0
Bull
Matthews- Daggett 20,957.00 | Harbormaster account S5-0
Bull
Matthews- Daggett 457,895.00 | Solid Waste account 5-0
Bull
Matthews- | Daggett 180,375.00 | Health account 5-0
Bull
Matthews- Daggett 3,335.00 | Welfare account 5-0
Bull
Matthews- Daggett 22,400.00 | Social Services account
Bull
Matthews- | Daggett 3,945.00 | Shellfish account 5-0
Bull Conservation
Matthews- Daggett 32,500.00 | Public account 5-0
Buil Restrooms
Matthews- | Daggett 846,357.00 | Highway dept account 5-0
Bull
Matthews- Daggett 99,411.00 | Mechanic account 5-0
Bull
Hutchins Daggett 182,510.00 | Utilities account 5-0
Hutchins Daggett 42,071.00 | Shade Tree account 5-0
Hutchins Daggett 18,794.00 | Cemetery account 5-0
Hutchins Daggett 259,744.00 | Recreation account 5-0
Hutchins Daggett 150,000.00 | Graves Library account S5-0
Hutchins Daggett 13,950.00 | Cape Porpoise account 5-0
Library
Hutchins Daggett 3,900.00 | Parsons Way account 5-0
Hutchins Daggett 40,000.00 | GRB Advisory account 3-0
Hutchins Daggett 151,894.00 | Contingency account 35-0
Hutchins Daggett 10,790.00 | Miscellaneous account S5-0
Hutchins Daggett 20,000.00 | CO - Admin. account 5-0
Hutchins Daggett 37,000.00 | CO - Police account 5-0
Hutchins Daggett 186,100.00 | CO -Fire Reserve | account 5-0
Hutchins Daggett 175,000.00 | CO - Highway account S5-0
Hutchins Daggett 717,000.00 [ CO - Road account 95-0
Improvement
Hutchins Daggett 93,000.00 | CO - Sidewalk account S5-0
construction
Hutchins Daggett 200,000.00 | CO - Recreation account 5-0
Hutchins Daggett 65,000.00 | CO-Special account 5-0
Projects
Hutchins Daggett 130,000.00 | CO - Piers account 5-0




Selectmen’s Meeting -3- March 22, 2018

Hutchins Daggett 210,957.00 | Debt Service account 5-0

3. Approve the March 9, and March 15, 2018, selectmen meeting
minutes.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the
March 9, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 5-0.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
March 15, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0-1/Selectman Matthews-
Bull abstained because she was not at this meeting.

4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.

5. Consider a renewal special amusement permit for The Ramp Grill, LLC,
DBA Pier 77 Restaurant, 77 Pier Road.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
renewal special amusement permit for The Ramp Grill, LLC, DBA Pier 77
Restaurant, 77 Pier Road. Vote: 5-0.

6. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by US Hotels New
England, LLC and US Hotels New England Management Corp, d.b.a. the
Breakwater Spa, 127 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
renewal liquor license application submitted by US Hotels New England, LLC and
US Hotels New England Management Corp, d.b.a. the Breakwater Spa, 127 Ocean
Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

7. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by
US Hotels New England, LLC and US Hotels New England Management
Corp, d.b.a. the Breakwater Spa, 127 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
renewal special amusement permit application submitted by US Hotels New
England, LLC and US Hotels New England Management Corp, d.b.a. the
Breakwater Spa, 127 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

8. Review proposed ordinance revisions and vote to place on Town Meeting
Warrant,



Selectmen’s Meeting -4 - March 22, 2018

Town Manager Laurie Smith said the Board has been reviewing these
amendments over the past few months and summarized each one.

Street Ordinance

Administrative Code

Cape Porpoise Pier

Revision to Growth Area Map

Setback from Road/ROW cleanup, Clarification

Parking Standard revision 6.9 6.10 removal of lot coverage credit for semi-
pervious materials

g. Removal of fees from Floodplain Management Ordinance

mo a0 o

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
proposed ordinance revisions mentioned above and place them on Town Meeting
Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

9. Appoint Town Officers.

Werner Gilliam introduced new Code Enforcement Officer Matthew Philbrook
and he gave his employment background.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to appoint the

following Town Officers:

Animal Control Officer
Assessor’s Agent

Code Enforcement Officer

Asst. Code Enforcement Officer
Asst. Code Enforcement Officer
Plumbing Inspector

Asst. Plumbing Inspector

Asst. Plumbing Inspector
Constable

Emergency Management Director
Fire Inspector

Harbor Master-Cape Porpoise
Harbor Master-Kennebunk River
Health Officer

Deputy Health Officer

Public Access Officer

Registrar of Voters

Road Commissioner

Shellfish Warden

David R. Conway
Rebecca R. Nolette
Werner D. Gilliam
Gregory Reid
Matthew Philbrick
Werner Gilliam
Gregory Reid
Matthew Philbrick
Tracey L. O’'Roak
Craig Sanford
Scott Lantagne
Lee F. McCurdy
James Black
Alison Z. Kenneway
Angela Jenks
Tracey L. O'Roak
Tracey L. O'Roak
Michael W. Claus
Everett Leach

Street Naming & Numbering Delegate James E. Burrows

Tax Collector
Town Clerk

Laurie A. Smith
Tracey L. O’'Roak



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- March 22, 2018

Town Forester Patrick A. Briggs
Treasurer Jennifer L. Lord
Tree Warden Patrick A. Briggs

Vote: 5-0 for all but Town Forester and Tree Warden.

For Town Forester and Tree Warden the Vote was: 4-0-1/Chair Briggs abstained
from voting for Town Forester and Tree Warden.

10. Consider 2017 Supplemental Tax Warrant for CDMK, LLC as penalty for
removal of 31 acres from the Tree Growth program.

Assessor’s Agent Becky Nolette explained that the penalty fee was calculated in
accordance with state statute based on the number of years which was 34.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
2017 Supplemental Tax Warrant for CDMK, LLC in the amount of $65,780 as
penalty for removal of 31 acres from the Tree Growth program. Vote: 5-0.

11. Authorize Town Manager to sign the Memorandum of Understanding for
Shelter Services between Kennebunkport, Kennebunk, and Arundel.

Town Manager Laurie Smith explained the need for a regional shelter. All three
towns and the RSU support this agreement. The cost for each community would
be $1,115.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to sign the
Memorandum of Understanding for Shelter Services between Kennebunkport,
Kennebunk, and Arundel. Vote: 5-0.

12. Authorize Town Manager to enter into a contract for the construction of
the parks and recreation building conditional upon approval of Special
Town Meeting funding.

Ms. Smith reported that seven contractors submitted bids for the construction
project: DiMatteo Construction Management; Risbara Brothers Construction;
Benchmark Construction; Doten’s Construction; Hardy Pond Construction; Great
Falls Construction; and P.C. Construction. DiMatteo and Risbara Brothers were
the low bidders. After reviewing references, the parks and recreation department
recommends awarding the bid to Risbara Brothers Construction at a cost of
$751,000.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to authorize the
Town Manager to enter into a contract with Risbara Brothers Construction at a
cost of $751,000 for the construction of the parks and recreation building
conditioned upon approval of Special Town Meeting funding. Vete: 5-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -6- March 22, 2018
13. Authorize a Housing Committee.

The Board authorized Ms. Smith to develop strategies for items reported in the
Housing Assessment Study. To accomplish this task, she requested funds in the
fiscal year 2019 budget for a consultant to review zoning, land use regulations,
and to study public land that may be used for housing, etc. She asked the Board
to appoint two committees; one for housing and the other for short-term rental.
She said she received four volunteers for the Housing Committee: David Kling,
Pat Clancy; Jim Fitzgerald, and William Dugan. She recommends appointing all
of them along with Pat Briggs, and Werner Gilliam for a term of two years.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to appoint to the
Housing Committee for a two-year term: Pat Briggs, Werner Gilliam, David Kling,
Pat Clancy, Jim Fitzgerald, and William Dugan. Vote: 5-0.

Dan Saunders, GPC chair commented both of these committees are valuable.
14. Authorize a short-term Rental Committee.

Ms. Smith explained that the Housing Assessment Study found short-term rentals
appeared to increase market values in town. She asked the Board to appoint an
ad hoc short-term Rental Committee to meet from April to November 2018. Their
charge would be to solicit public input on the issues these rentals create (noise,
parking, strangers next door, etc.) and to discover how other communities deal
with them; and to provide recommendations to the Board at the end of November
2018.

Ms. Smith reported that she already has a few volunteers from Goose Rocks
Beach. She suggests that the committee consist of: one or two residents, a
homeowner who is approved as a roomer, a representative for Goose Rocks Beach
rentals, and someone else involved in rentals. She sees it as a 9-month committee.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise to following the
Town Manager’s recommendations and appoint a short-term Rental Committee for
a period of nine months. Vote: 5-0.

15. Sarah Lachance to discuss proposed resolution regarding offshore drilling.

Sarah Lachance, former chair of the Conservation Commission, talked about the
President opening the entire ocean to offshore drilling and the impact the drilling,
seismic testing, and the exploration would have on marine animals. She asked the
Board to sign a resolution similar to the one signed by Portland and South
Portland.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
Resolution Opposing Qil and Gas Offshore Drilling Off the Coast of Maine. Vote:
5-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -7- March 22, 2018
16. Accept donations for Kennebunkport emergency food program.

a. Donation of $177 from RSU 21/Consolidated School Sock Hop
Fundraiser.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept the
donation of $177 from RSU 21/Consolidated School Sock Hop Fundraiser to the
Kennebunkport emergency food program. Vote: 5-0.

b. Donation of $500 from William J. J. Gordon Family Foundation.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to accept the
donation of $500 from William J. J. Gordon Family Foundation to the
Kennebunkport emergency food program. Vote: 5-0.

c. Donation of $50 from the Madonna Chapter 144.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to accept the
Madonna Chapter 144 donation of $50 to the Kennebunkport emergency food
program. Vote: 5-0.

17. Accept donations to the Kennebunkport emergency fuel program.

a. Donation of $96.13 from the RSU 21/Consolidated School Sock Hop
Fundraiser.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to accept the
donation of $96.13 to the Kennebunkport emergency fuel program from the RSU
21/Consolidated School Sock Hop Fundraiser. Vote: 5-0.

b. Donation of $5,000 from Timothy Harrington.
Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept the
donation of $5,000 from Timothy Harrington to the Kennebunkpcrt emergency
fuel program. Vote: 5-0

c. Donation of $500 from the William J. J. Gordon Family Foundation.
Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to accept

the donation of $500 from the William J. J. Gordon Family Foundation to the
Kennebunkport emergency fuel program. Vote: 5-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -8- March 22, 2018
d. Donation of $1,000 from the Atlantic Firemen’s Association.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to accept the
donation of $1,000 from the Atlantic Firemen’s Association to the Kennebunkport
emergency fuel program. Vote: 5-0.

e. Donation of $1,130 from the Seaside Hotel Association LTD
Partnership.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to accept the
donation of $1,130 from the Seaside Hotel Association LTD Partnership to the
Kennebunkport emergency fuel program. Vote: 5-0.

f. Donation of $250 from the United Way.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to accept the
donation of $250 from the United Way to the Kennebunkport emergency fuel
program. Vote: 5-0.

18. Accept donations to the Kennebunkport Public Health Nurses general
needs account.

a. Donation of $2,115.19 from the Village Fire Company.
Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to accept the
donation of $2,115.19 from the Village Fire Company to the Kennebunkport
Public Health Nurses general needs account. Vote: 5-0.

b. Donation of $250 from the First Congregational Church.
Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept the
donation of $250 from the First Congregational Church to the Kennebunkport

Public Health Nurses general needs account. Vote: 5-0.

19, Accept donations to the Kennzbunkport Pubiic Heaith Narses general
account,

a. Donation of $100 from Jenifer Stewart.
Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to accept the

donation of $100 from Jenifer Stewart to the Kennebunkport Public Health Nurses
general account. Vote: 5-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -9- March 22, 2018
b. Donation of $50 from Margaret Murray.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to accept the
donation of $50 from Margaret Murray to the Kennebunkport Public Health
Nurses general account. Vote: 5-0.

Selectman Barwise announced the Board'’s sincere appreciation to all for their
donations which are greatly appreciated.

20. Other business.

a. Select the cover photo for the 2017 Town Report.
The Board looked over the cover photos.
21. Approve the March 22, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the
March 22, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

22. Executive session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6D to discuss union
negotiations.

23. Executive session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6A to discuss personnel
issues.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to go into
executive session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6D to discuss union negotiations
and per item 23, MRSA 1, §405-6A to discuss personnel issues. Vote: 5-0.

The Board went into executive session at 6:50 PM and came out at 7:45 PM

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to authorize the
Town Manager to hire David Barrett to conduct union negotiations. Vote: 5-0.

24, Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to adjourn. Vote:
5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 7:46 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



Agenda
Item
Divider



i DIVISION USE ONLY

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL. BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS ,
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 Class: By:
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 ——
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Deposit Date:
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE,GOV Amt. Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:
NEW application: O] Yes [XNo ! ﬂ ’ 2- _ ( éi,
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES_ ]

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: R,MALT 'ﬁfvmous I;(SP[RITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:
00 RESTAURANT (Class LILIIEIV) [0 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) CICLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
0 HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) ﬂHOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class [-A) OBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
U CLUB w/o Catering (Class V) " [0 CLUB with CATERING (Class I) OGOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
U TAVERN (Class IV} 0O QUALIFIED CATERING O OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

C [ ration Name: k-TO ) Business Name (D/B/A) Q J
g&\OEJ’BE Lk/lS'iOC--- Aokt | NonanTuns. KESOD
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:

DOB: CtnyT:,I‘F)— OCéq{\/ A\/EC\I L/‘:i-iz Cod
| 2

_ VENNEAUNLRLT plE &

Address Mailing Address

220 I\/m.\ﬁzf\/!%luud[/mf) _— C,ﬁo [Pox 202 __
oWRT te ip Code ity/Lown tate Zip Code
o bt ME 00| Kenempptdt Mo cicly

“Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number _
SOT-"Tol- 2131 207-Tl-9208) 2077 Hu1-4050 2077 8¢
Federal I.D. # Seller Certificate #:___ _ o
"O1-049%,37 rsiestun (O23 54
Efl'fi?ﬁmfsm\/ @ N ONA NFUMESALT- | Wi NONANTUMRESTIZT . Conh_

ConA_
Ifbusiness is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: [\} / Q_
Requested inspection date: Business hours: -
1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: I L/ q
2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $ 3.945,21l  FOOD $ 1,773 4j5 LIQUOR S _Lig 687

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES.R/ NO O
[f Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? (J Yes /Mo
If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses,

(Use an additional sheet(s) if necessary.)

License # Name of Business

Physical Location ~~ City/Town

On Premise Rev. 10-2017

A






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant N —HE,OE A C? Om\/
Residence Address 1| TWE M‘H&@Q‘. 42
Home Telephone Number cQ O /- G3¥=E R

Name of Business &745/55%7&-74%- %] /\é/ﬁnﬁ‘z//b( és"““
Business Address % OCEWN Avs 2 U __

Type of Business #O m/ VES TR AN «

Business Telephone Number (; 0 7 Ci@ 7 4@50

Nature of Special Amusement (Ao 4FE C[ S A —.
EVENTS

Has your liquor and or amusement license aver been denied or revoked?

Yes No X

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |

acknowledge that | am famijliar with th rules and regulations governing this
permit,

applicant ~

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 = Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



<&
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



, | Nunen's Ldosder
o lie

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

L—""Police Chief

/ Fire Inspector

" Code Enforcement Officer

/
X ,l/\a.ou_,\ M_, Town Clerk

\




BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008

10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: I oV

NEW application: [J Yes X No

(7

DIVISION USE ONLY

License No:
Class: By:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Depaosited:

Cash Ck Mo:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES ‘?///3?/Qd/f

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: ' MALT X'VINOUS

2L RESTAURANT (Class LILILIV)

HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)
' CLUB w/o Catering (Class V)
TAVERN (Class V)

SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:
RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class [-A)
CLUB with CATERING (Class I)
QUALIFIED CATERING OTHER:

CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
| GOLF COURSE (Class LILILIV)

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name:

Vinan's Jabster it Trc

Business Name (D/B/A)

APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:

'Chavel Ahsran Y stia| T AMs 1ed

DOf: City/Town State Zip Code

Ke i AL bz Eir/es | K, Eﬁﬂeé(/wé/ga rt AE k2 A
Address (T Mailing Address
I $o Mi/s RA. 9 15 ool
Ci.tle own State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Kevn géamééa/l’ ME oY e | Kepn @Aa@ éja-fﬁL ME oYeye
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Niymber Fax Number
PC7-Hn06 - 9¢ 7—- 0958 Ge7-4%43¢.

Federal [.D. #
S¢ -23Y 7505

Seller Certificate #:
orSalesTax #: j¢y 7/5¢ 7

| Email Address:
Please Print

Website:

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date;

Requested inspection date:

I. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:

Business hours:

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS 8 _ 2/, _FOOD $ S §5(,0 SHAQUOR $_5% E 2752

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

YES X NO O

If Yes, please complete the Corporate information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? [ Yes

B No

If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liguor Licenses,

(Use an additional sheet(s) if necessary.)

License # Name of Business

Physical Location City / Town




<&
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<8



&)

Mabels Lohser -

Aaecd
This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk: 4/ Ifa} / | &

v Police Chief
/ Fire Inspector

I/Co-;le Enforcement Officer
% %O’JUL,TOW Clerk

X =




iy T TPy

g

D
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS - AL 0 AT KON
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 Class: By:
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 -
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Deposit Date:
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV Amt. Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

NEW application: 0 Yes & No

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES
INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: B MALT [MHVINOUS HSP[RITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

& RESTAURANT (Class I, IILIV)
O HOTEL (Class IILIILIV)

0 cLUB w/o Catering (Class V)

L TAVERN (Class IV)

[J CLUB with CATERIN

[0 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
[0 HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A)

00 QUALIFIED CATERING

CJCLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
OBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
G (Class) LJGOLF COURSE  (Class LILHILIV)

] OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation I\.lame:‘ Business Name (D/B/A)
Mabels Tnc Mabels Lobster (law
?LICANT(S) -{Sole l:l'oprietora DOB: Physical Location:
oseRT Flso ' G-ie-bY | /2% Octon 41/}:?:106
. iy DOB: Ci.tle own State Zip Code
Sdr—fm}me Eiscue  10-20-47 (f;z/f,fdffoéﬂar% Me~ 7k 4"
Address Mailing Address
a3 les Htl PdA. iell> Mle 0 Y090 0. Box /5%
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State ZiP Code
/- 25U - Fomebnkport-fIE. Ll
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephond'Number Fax Number
96 7-256 - —
Federal LD. # Seller Certificate #:
01/,_ 355_6 é‘?’ ¢ or Sales Tax #: F0Y) $8
Email Address: . . Website:
Please Print r,F ,'5 Chg,/ﬂﬂ Mt e 11 con mffé 7/s /ogjé/‘ . Co g
If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: A%ﬂr
Requested inspection date: Business hours:
I. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: /"’/4
2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $ FOOD$ /2 22 1QuoR s_A 87 020

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited lability company or limited partnership?

YES§ No O

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees,

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? [ Yes

\:ﬂ'lNo

If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.

(Use

[License # Natme of Business

an additional sheet(s) if necessary.)

Physical Location City / Town

On Premise Rev. 62017




= a

Agenda
Item
Divider

<08



-

This application has been reviewed and approved b
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

L~ Police Chief

l / Fire Inspector

l/ Code Enforcement Officer
/

VJ/\auM (’)’]ZCZLL,J'own Clerk

\

y the following Municipal Officials,

,Q(\ (Sson'S

12 e



@ DIVISION USE ONLY

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS .
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 Class: By:
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 :
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Deposit Date:
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:

NEW application: O Yes [X No
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES 4. |5/ /¢

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: 0O MALT 0O VINOUS 0O SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

O RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) [} RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) 0O CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)

O HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) O HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class [-A) O BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)

O CLUB w/o Catering (Class V) O CLUB with CATERING (Class I) 0O GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
O TAVERN (Class IV) O QUALIFIED CATERING O OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)
Alissons/ Doersquare LD Alissans ResSkauran
APPLICANT(S) —(Sele-Rreprieter) (.0 Ap DOB: Physical Location:
Pavnora Pudcer G-28-1997 11 Dock Sguais-
Muechaet Condon g-14-+ 5 DOB: City/Town 7 State Zip Code
Mmarie Condon b-23-47 Kennehunk peth ME 0o ub
Address Mailing Address
L Doex Square Pb. Box 34y
City/Town v State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Kennshunt pati- me 04ds b
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
201-967-4 F41 2A07-9e7. 253 2 ROT - Q7194
Federal L.D. # Seller Certificate #:
Gl- 03717 90 or Sales Tax # 4566
Email Ad_dress: : Website:
PleasePrit o @ gl 550n3. ¢ 4 Alissons + Com

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date: Business hours;

I. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:
2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $ ___ _FOODS$ z ﬂ ] 795LIQUOR $ ‘154465

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES B NO O
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? ﬁ_\’es [X No
If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.

(Use an additional sheet(s) if necessary.)

License # Name of Business

Physical Location City / Town

On Premise Rev, 102017




Agenda
ltem
Divider



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant Pame la o dg-ek, Wit Condo 0, Masce Condd
Residence Address (l Dock ’Sc; L aA A

Home Telephone Number 201-967-9541

Name of Business @l 42ans Resgenarns

Business Address [l et ﬁg 2 K 'Prit-

Type of Business Re Spu 114 204

Business Telephone Number ]07-9u7- Y¢4 )

Nature of Special Amusement Kara ake . L ive rpisie DI

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
Yes No v

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

. Permit Fee: $50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this

permit.
@U’lu.lg. i/ ¥ e

applicant

[

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 = Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-83470






/1

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

Police Chief

'/ Fire Inspector
_

Code Enforcement Officer

/
«.)’\a&—u\ M , Town Clerk

Bandalzp
Hljah g




BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LLOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347

TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

NEW application: [] Yes ;MNO

DIVISION USE ONLY
License No:
Class: By:
Deposit Date:
Amt. Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES 3-25° l%

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: [MALT JX¢mNous JISPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

¥ RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)
CJ HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)

] CLUB w/o Catering (Class V)

{J TAVERN (Class IV)

(1 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class X1)
[J HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A)
[0 CLUB with CATERING (Class I)

{0 QUALIFIED CATERING

CICLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
OBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
EIGOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
0 OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Please Print | nf5® banda-l ocps b2

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)
S B3¢, L BANDALOOP
APPLICANT(S) ~(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:
Waeeed Stotr (L6 g770 2 Oceant Hvenoc
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code
B2wGET B Lers 107 L9 [Wawoctrwper  Mane Mol
Address Mailing Address
S onx (—owve Lane & Oax (sewe | ane
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
K et poaT Mame  OHolp Kenepsms oy Marmx= oHte
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
207 - 205 4994 207 967 4294 Nia
Federal I.D. # : , Seller Certificate #:
S’Ci’ 3-]& HSO or Sales Tax #: |07dq(92 er 5‘]678 HED
Email Address: Website:

WNW ba.V\c‘.quo'Pa biz

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Business hours: 5~ /1 c'a.ﬂu. Jvi SLadbd
)

Requested inspection date:

I, If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:
2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS §

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

FOOD ${ 20,000 “LIQUOR §_/ &2, COU™
YES K NO O

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? [ Yes

X No

If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.

License # Name of Business

{Use an additional sheet(s) if necessary.)

Physical Location City / Town

On Premise Rev. 10-2017




<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



UNKPORT, MAINE
- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT
W. ScoH
Name of Applicant SBYC ) L dbaRandaloop

Residence Address S Ook (epvove [ angy
Home Telephone Number 207 205 <994

Name of Business Romdal oWV
= \

Business Address 2 Oc,e an A/-e,vtu-ru

Type of Business g_p_skjwyér

Business Telephone Number 207 97 499 "71

Nature of Special Amusement Adevncin J

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?

Yes No _

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this

permit. LLD'Sm _:

applicant

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



N

Agenda
Item
Divider

i



az

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

»~"  Police Chief

v Fire Inspector

/ Code Enforcement Officer

&-CL CaeA O\ZO@’L , Town Clerk

OCeceN woeds Ewor"i’
Celiohs”




BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING & ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA. ME 04333-0008

Prumise by any person thin he or she can
expedile 2 liquor license  throogh  miluence
should be completely disecgarded.

To avoid possible financial loss an applicant,
or prospective applicant, should consult with the
Dwvision bedore making any substantial imvest-
ment in an estiubhshnent that now is, or may be,
stitended by a liguor license.

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES q - l 0- ’ g

DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

LICENSE NUMBER: CLASS:
DEPOSIT DATE

AMT, DEPOSITED: BY:
CK/MO/CASH:

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: JSMALT Wa-spiriTuous  Pvinous

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

-

— RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)

«t HOTEL-OPTINONAL FOOD (Class [-A)

*

—~ CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
< CLUB (Class V)

»

— TAVERN (Class IV)

>6!ESTAURANT.-'LOUNGE (Class XI)

<& HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)

3 CLUB-ON PREMISE CATERING (Cluss 1)
<3 GOLF CLUB (Class LILLLIV)

i OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

1. APPLICANT(S) —Sole Proprictor, Corporation, Limited
Liability Co.. cte))

2. Business Name (D/B/A)

(OCEAN Woods RESOR T/ PIs Reb

4 L{J}Qi Li_C_ DOB: A -
- Kadlee po: 1~ 7-5 . DI g
Locatign (Street Address)
DOB: 71 “/vlée M ‘ _
M Tinylke R4 Renohuakpat  “ME  pEBLY

Mailing Address V
7

City/Town State Zip Code | City/Town State Zip Code
Teleph gpﬂubm‘kl{jd)‘l' ¥ VHBE Oqos‘b B‘{: 1 Fax Numi
¢lephone Number “ax Number tsiness Telephong Number ax Number
R Ay, 207-967-142F - 207-9%7-0204
Federal LD.&# 27/~ SH3(4 3¢ Seller Certificate# s/ L /& 7¢

_.:;.u

n

IF YES. complete Supplementary Questionnaire

. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the ficensed premises?

7. If manager is 1o be employed, give name:

e

Requested inspection date:

I premises is o hotell indicate noumber of rooms available for transient guests: 52 0 2
State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS § "’r’b; 00?000 % ?Q‘ 7 LIQUOR § Z J

Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Business hours:

sHO

YES B4 NO <

YES 5 NO S

9-5

Y. Business records are located at: G‘ Eﬁ%Eﬂ 4550 ClA Teg .l Sca!’bﬂ Mﬁ/ﬂ\







TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant 7617%,/‘58[4 SPJLVI 0)
Residence Address 71 \DL/ ¥ Road Ken w/)zc///’fﬂt 27
Home Telephone Number A0 7~ ‘/@ ,? (ﬂ(( é’ 7

Name of Business (mﬂﬂﬂt 7 tdﬁﬁ&fs /ﬁ]S {94(1) /‘ Z)///? {1 C)
Business Address 7! DV Ko ?tyfé 0{}

Type of Business % M&) ) N4 5} é{/’? 0{71/)45

Business Telephone Number 90 /- 9® 7- / é/ 98/

Nature of Special Amusement LUE (Z(Z' (4l él} < , —IQU/VI { / bj/ e M— LeNS

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
Yes No ><

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

J—
.

Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this

permit.
LA = [ar /

applicant

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Check #

Amount $

Games of Chance
Registration

MGCU - 5400

**The application and fees must be received at least eight days before the Game of Chance may begin**

Games of Chance (Includes RalMles): $15/Weck or $60/Calendar Month or $700/Calendar Year

Make check payable to Treasurer, State of Maine

Return the completed and signed application to:
Department of Public Safety

Gambling Control Unit

Central Maine Commerce Center

87 State House Station

45 Commerce Drive, Suite 3

Augusta, Maine 04333-0087

{207} 626-3900 - Office

{207) 287-4356 — Fax



1. For what game(s) are you registering (pley& indicate number adjacent name):
Sealed Ticket ____ Dice _\/ Wheel _\/ Pot of Gold (Includes Daily/Weekly Pool) ___ Raffle _A_/

Other _11 (If You Checked Other Indicate Name of Game and Autach the Rules for that Game)
!2}—1&-—4'-?‘\ ‘..j‘:"«._n:—}& . ‘f{)l’? | S

Organization Name: L'_ cd i Coexsff &y [ SRR S jflt/'/‘?.(\ 1) ) f '//'16”
}/1 Gl E O taaaFl T, ave? 7‘4—1/’4.1_}"\:.4 r_'_[

r . &
Organization Number: TE) D Federal Tax ID # (EIN): =) (> — o4 5 (4 5 / 3

[
H

Business Address: }ﬂ(‘ ’D) Lo > /Lj '3/

/{ Enmeliink 'p/Jb o A OO

Mailing Address: LSl Phone:

3. Current Officers:

TJomes Head -,—Pr'?’-:') e nl BlapmBu~ 007 T 2176 N/
NAME & TITLE ADDRESS % e E'DEE}Y‘ . l,f___jl’l'}c‘l):"l = CD;\;I}E;ZI?E EXPIRES

- Stsen Hiciherd Treascrer ||19her bopne 96T1-408 - 2558 N ) A=

NAME & TITLE ADDRESS Ve ll STY3R - - ¥ _g}g;:}e N DATE TERM EXPIRES
J/li"l. o e ,[: I SGhacuY) —S\!—-"-ff Feie o 15 Dy ywaose PEJ .-:?1,-'1—4155'-‘?&&5 U /{-
NAME & TITLE ) ADDRESS _J CITY/ZIP PHONE  _ DATE TERM EXPIRES

Koispepponie sy CiC

?hm'\c--la ’46-]-)6,:’1'—_- Eyvent Clyxiui 4 Hussel] skl e 2e-209 582N
NAME & TITLE ADDRESS CITY/ZIP PHONE  DATE TERM EXPIRES
Woen g HVIE & tly. l}-—5

4. Location where Game of Chance is to be conducted:

The- Nencon e Hesior 7 945 Ltz oun /4 Ve % e D u_n/t-/Di" ©

BUILDING ADDRESS CITYZIP )7 4= & fe 4
’l.

5. Person responsible for operation of Game of Chance:
< Secicsast Evend LLS QIZ~ 4o - 277

N 3 . DAYTI : & EVENING PHONE
\AMELSCC 'H" Wl"-"-—* 5} e L,) AYTIME PHONE N ONE

Name & Address where license will be sent: Plh Cinc. lew | l‘L Joc ¥ + e ]
Clen LEECR e e 1) Hesuie L“\Ill‘}}"?tm“

E-Mail Address: _S¥F IV 4 2] e ljé‘—fxl s o €TV Lo b il




LY

6. Circle the days of the week you expect to operate:  Mon  Tue  Wed  Thu (Fri | Sat Sun

7. What time do the doors open? T:OHE 2y What time does the game start? @ RYATS £

8. Dates — Please specify weeks (Monday through Sunday) or full months.
vl ey, I/L/[:j il, 2019 L\N'L_Y
J ‘ T

9. Does the organization own all the equipment used in operating this amusement? Yes[ Nom/

If “NO”, please explain the circumstances under which the equipment was acquired:
Cesicvast Everits Lo war e priviel ing atl
E.) il V1€ N it Cxi.:?c__r'c_.___'r—[* P J

10. Has any current officer of this organization or association ever been convicted of or have any charges
currently pending for violating the gambling or lottery laws of the United States or the State of Maine?
YesOl N()E/g

If “YES" give the person’s name, address, and date and place of conviction or date and location of pending
charge:

11. If the applicant is a Fair Association, attach a list of the names and home addresses of the persons operating
or assisting in the licensed activity. Please write your organization name and number on the list.

12. Raffles Only: Specify the charitable purpose that the proceeds of the Raffle will benefit.

E&iu_.c,c‘uf—l £ E-L.i..l—r'lC b1 20y & IE e /‘{c“.m NEPD gy R cind e |

13. The applicant agrees to obey Federal, State of Maine laws, rules and regulations governing Games of
Chance promulgated by the Department of Public Safety, Gambling Control Unit. The applicant warrants
the truthofithe foregoing statements on penalty of perjury. Age I8 or older: Yes@~" Noll

Signedi= l’l/lﬂ(,f.[/(L/ A JCL-(—A,--C
Print Name: R""c"‘"“ les blchey 1 Tide: 1= vevmids Checiy”

Date: 3 ! il ‘l / /"




2079673138 01:46:36 p.m. 04-04-2018

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Check #
Amount $

Games of Chance
License
Application

MGCU - 5300

**The application and fces must he recelved at least eight days before the Game of Chance may begin®™

Caris: $6(/Calendar Month or S7T0(/Calendur Yeuar
Video Poker: $15/Week or $60/Manth
Cribhage: 530 pee Colendar Year or Portion Thereol

Super Celbhnpe Tourpoment Gume: $75.00/Per Toumamient
Tournoment Gome (up to 100 ployers): $75.00/Per Tournament: $200.00/Month {Twe Toumaments per Month); S1.500/Year (Two

‘Tournaments per Month)

Make check payable 1o Treasurer, State of Maine

Return the completed and signed application to:
Department of Public Salely

Gambiing Control Unit

Central Maine Cummerce Cenler

87 Stuate House Sintion

45 Commerce Drive, Suite 3

Augusta, Maine 04333-0087

(207} 626-3900 ~ Office

(207} 287-4356 — Fax

16



2079673138 01:46:44 p.m. 04-04-2018 476

1. For what game(s) are you licensing (please indicate number adjacent name):
Cards [ Video Poker ___ Cribbage ___ Super Cribbage Tournament __ Tournament ___
Other ___ {If You Checked Other Indicate Name of Gome and Attach the Rules for that Game)

2. Osganization Name: _Ecleccation Foundation of #he Kennebunks
iy ﬁ-r'u.)’lqh]

Organization Number: _] 3D Federal Tax ID # (EIN):

Business Address: "PC’ o 755’ K-&hhﬂ»wa-mft e 040%

Malling Address: m Phone: O 7~ 71D =776 éf
3. Cugl Officers;
e sqslend
Pocrl BDanAun  Fennctounkppt. s2T210906 b T8>
[\ 'ETITLE ADDRESS cn‘%b%“suune DATE TERM EXPIRES
Ju.&an’)?ic‘-hard 119 Aerlanc Wetts ME 2457s 207~ 14L.8 - 4551 q/ao:g
NAME & TITLE ADDRESS [wrpdrdiyd FHONE DATE TERM EXPIRES
S ety
PAristin Brigam 157 Thomgesn J5e) Hepnebunitls_207- 415 3663 T3P
Né\hlli:‘:.:‘n’l_.ﬁ Ch c‘-_‘j - ADDRESS CITYZIP 2, W PIIONE DATE TERM EXPIRES
 Hpncta i-teset 4 Hasse s farm 7l Keone bk HE 7-225 555 T8
MNAME & TITLE — ADDRESS Cmﬂll‘bﬁb PHIONE DATE TERM EXPRES

4. Luocation where Game of Chance is to be conducted:

The- Nonantum fesart 5 Dcron Hve- &nnc}ou_njﬁpdfc. me

HUILDING ADDRESS cvew b Yoy

5. Person responsible for operation of Game of Chance:
Stacoest Cvents - Scot/Narshall 978~ #2-68777

NAME DAYTIME HHONE & EVENING PHONE

Name & Address where license will be sent: ‘?) }2_ onala- H Eboer T
4 Hyssell farm il
Heanedouni L OYbYES




2079673138 01:46:58 p.m. 04-04-2018 516

a Q_}")bél C_Qm
E-Mail Address: S T & 32/ =2 Y

6. Circle ihe days of the week you expect to operate:  Mon  Tue Wed  Thu @ Sat  Sun

+ ]
7. What time do the doors open? 7:0Lp,mM What lime does the game start? 7 00 ltdg)

8. Dates - Please specily weeks (Monday through Sunday) or full months.
Friclay , mcj ", 2019 7180 ~72:30 PN

9, Does the organization own oll the equipment used in operating this amusement! YesO NuIV

(Jeacoast [ venss _/r‘e.n+e.d o~ cren

1f “NO", please explain the ciccumstances under which the equipment was acguiredl: w
~

10. Has any current officer of this organization or essociation ever been convicted of or have any charges
currently penélin/g(or violating the gambling or lottery laws of the United States or the State of Maine?
YesO No

I “YES" give the person's name, address, and date and place of conviction or date and location of pending
charge:

11. If the applicant is a Fair Association, atach a list of the nomes and home addresses of the persons opesating
or assisting in the licensed activity. Please wrile your urgenization name and number on the list.

12. Tournnment Game Only: Specify the name(s) of the charitable orgaonization(s) that the proceeds of the
tournament will benefit.

N
-




2079673138 01:47:07 p.m. 04-04-2018 6 /6

13. The following consent must be completed by the municipal officers of the city or town where the Game of
Chance will take place unless a separate “Blanket Letter of Approval” is filed with the Gambling Control
Unit

O Check here if you have previously filed a “Blanket Letier of Approval" with us, which is still valid
O Check here if you have atached o “Blanket Leuner of Approval”.

Municipal Consent to License .

The undersigned being municipal officers of the City/Town of hereby cenify
thet we consent (o the application for license by 1o operate
Games of Chance in accordance with the provisions of 17 M.R.5.A. Chapier 62 andl in accosdance with the
Rulus and Regulations promulgated by the State of Maine, Department of Public Safety, Gambling Control Unit
governing the vperation of Gumes of Chance.

Nuame:
Dnte: Tide:
Name:
Date: Titde:
Name:
Date: Title:
Name:
Date: Title:
Name:
Date: Title:

This appraval is valid untll:

(Date}

14. The applicant agrees to obey Federal, State of Maine laws, rules and regulations governing Games of
Chunce prumulgated by the Department of Public Safety, Gambling Contro} Unit. The upplicant warrants
the truth of the foregoing stalements on penalty of pecjury. Ape |8 or older: YesO NoD

Signed:

Print Name: Title:

Date:







D,

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

TOWN WARRANT
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
June 12 and 16, 2018

State of Maine County of York, SS

To: Tracey O'Roak, Constable of the Town of Kennebunkport, in the County of York, State
of Maine.

GREETINGS:

You are hereby required in the name of the State of Maine to notify and warn the voters
of the Town of Kennebunkport in said County of the Town Meeting described in this
warrant.

To the voters of Kennebunkport: You are hereby notified that the Annual Town Meeting
of this municipality will be held at the Viilage Fire Station, 32 North Street in said Town
on Tuesday, the Twelfth (12%) day of June A.D. 2018, at 8:00 o'clock in the forenoon for
the purpose of acting on Articles numbered one (1) and one a (1a) as set out below. The
polis for voting on Article 1 shall be opened immediately after the election of the
Moderator at 8:00 a.m. on June 12, 2018, and shall close at 8:00 p.m. While the polls
are open, the Registrar of Voters will hold office hours to accept the registration of any
person eligible to vote, to accept new enrollments, and to make any necessary corrections
or changes to any names or addresses on the voting list. The continuation of said meeting
will be held in the auditorium of the Consolidated School building in said Town on
Saturday, the sixteenth (16%) day of June A.D. 2018, at 9:00 o'clock in the forenoon for
the purpose of acting on Articles numbered 2 through 44 as set out below.

ARTICLE 1a. To choose a Moderator to preside at said meeting.

ARTICLE 1. To elect under the provisions of Title 30-A, M.R.S.A. Section 2528, the
following Town Officers: two Selectmen, Assessors, and Overseers of the Poor, each for
a term of three years; one Director of R.S.U. #21, for a term of three years; one Trustee
of Kennebunk, Kennebunkport and Wells Water District for a term of three years; and
one Beach Advisory Committee At-Large Member for a term of three years and to vote
on the following referendum Questions 1 through 7:

For each Question 1 through 7, a certified copy of the proposed ordinance is on file in
the Town Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by reference into each Question.



QUESTION 1
AMENDMENT TO KENNEBUNKPORT ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2018 Amendment to the Administrative Code” be
enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment will eliminate the Wastewater Department and
make it a division of the Public Works Department and will place the Cape Porpoise
Harbormaster under the supervision of the Police Chief, or his or her designees.]

e 3 e ok e ok s sk ok ok o sk R ok ok sk sk sk ok ok e skl sk el st s s sk e sk ok s ok sl s ok ok o S ok ke sk sk sk ok ke ok sk kol sk ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok sk ok

QUESTION 2
AMENDMENT TO THE CAPE PORPOISE PIER ORDINANCE

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2018 Amendment to the Cape Porpoise Pier Ordinance”
be enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment places the supervision of the Cape Porpoise Pier
Manager under the Police Chief or his or her designees.]

e ke 2 o ok 2ok sk ok ok o ok ok ek ke ke skokokoko ok R ok sk sk ook sk sk R sk R sk sl ok sk s ok st ok s sk e sk ok s 3R skl e ok o ok ok ok sk kol ok ok

QUESTION 3
AMENDMENT TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REGARDING
GROWTH AREA MAP

Shall an ordinance entitied “June, 2018 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use
Ordinance regarding Growth Area Map” be enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment allows the Rate of Growth Area Map to be
reviewed and updated periodically by the Growth Planning Committee in order to reflect
current infrastructure development.]

3 sk ok s ok sk ok sk e ok sk o s ok ok sl ok o ke ok ol ok e i ok sk ok e kR ok sk sk Kok sk R sk skl sk skl ok sk sk skok sk skskok skok ke kok ok

QUESTION 4
AMENDMENT TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE TO CLARIFY SETBACKS
RELATED TO LOT LINES AND RIGHTS OF WAY

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2018 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use
Ordinance to Clarify Setbacks Related to Lot Lines and Rights of Way" be enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment clarifies lot setbacks are related to vehicular
access rights of way, public and private and should not be used for pedestrian rights of
way.]

Aok ek o Rk oK R K sk K s sk e R o R S e s s o SR e sk sk skl ko ke sk ke ke stk stk bk ok sk sk kR sk kol sk sk ok sk kiR sk ok ok ok



QUESTION 5

AMENDMENT TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REGARDING

REMOVAL OF REDUCTION OF LOT COVERAGE CREDIT FOR
SEMI-PERVOUS MATERIALS

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2018 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use
Ordinance regarding Removal of Reduction of Lot Coverage Credit for Semi-Pervious
Materials” be enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment removes lot coverage credit for semi-pervious
materials.]

e e e ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk ok sk sk ok ok sk s stk sk sk stokokokok skt sk sk ke s ok ok ok sk skok sk ok sk ok ok ook sk ok

QUESTION 6
AMENDMENT TO THE
KENNEBUNKPORT FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE

Shall an ordinance entitied “June, 2018 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Floodplain
Management Ordinance” be enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment removes the floodplain permit fee from the
ordinance and places it in a fee schedule set annually by the Board of Selectmen.]

e e e ok ok e she ok ke ok S sk st st S sk Aok ok ok e e ok ok sk ok sk s K R 3K ok ok sk ok sk sk sk stk stk sk ok stk sk sk skl ok sk sk ok ok sk ok

QUESTION 7
AMENDMENT TO THE STREET ORDINANCE

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2018 Amendment to the Street Ordinance” be enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment adds a Naming System Section, a Street
Numbering and a Compliance section to the Ordinance.]

e ste e ok skeode e sk ok o e o o ok o i s sk e kb sk ok ks sk o ok sk sl ok S ok ok ok s ki sk stk sk ok ok ok ok ok sk ko sk sk sk skok sk sk ok sk koK

Article 2: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Town Treasurer, with the advice
and approval of the Municipal Officers on behalf of the Town to sell and dispose of Real
Estate acquired by the Town for nonpayment of taxes thereon, and to execute quitclaim
deeds on such terms as they deem advisable, and to authorize the Treasurer to discharge
unmatured liens on payment of taxes, interest and costs.

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article- Voted .



Article 3: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Town Treasurer, with the advice
and approval of the Municipal Officers on behalf of the Town, to waive the foreclosure of
any tax lien mortgage by recording a waiver of foreclosure in the York County Registry
of Deeds for any real estate title to which they deem not in the best financial interest of
the Town to hold, said authorization to waive not to prevent the Town Treasurer, with
the advice and approval of the Municipal Officers, from later foreclosing on said tax lien
pursuant to law, as they deem advisable.

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article— Voted 5

Article 4: To see if the Town will vote to make all real and personal property taxes due
and payable upon presentment of bills and to charge eight percent (8.00%) per annum
on the first half if unpaid after September 11, 2018 (or 45 days after the date of
commitment if commitment is after July 28, 2018) and on the second half if unpaid after
March 12, 2019.

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article— Voted 5

Article 5: To see if the Town will vote to set the interest rate to be paid by the town on
abated taxes at five percent (5.00%) for the fiscal year 2019.

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article— Voted .

Article 6: To see if the Town will vote to pay for tax abatements and applicable interest
granted during the fiscal year of 2018/2019 from Overlay. (Explanation: The Selectmen,
as Assessors, are authorized to raise Overlay under Title 36 MRSA section 710 but require
voter authorization to spend Overlay. Overlay cannot be more than 5% of the Tax
Commitment,)

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article— Voted .
Budget Board recommends adoption of this article — Vote 8-0

Article 7: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Tax Collector or Treasurer to
accept prepayments of taxes not yet committed pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A. § 506.

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article— Voted .

Article 8: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to accept easement
deeds on behalf of the Town granting the Town the right to plant and maintain certain
trees on private property located within the Town.

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article— Voted .

4



Article 9: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to accept unconditional
and conditional gifts of money or property on behalf of the Town, other than gifts of
sewer extensions, subject to ratification by the Town at an annual or special town meeting
held within one year of the Selectmen’s acceptance, except that such ratification shall not
be required for a donation of money to the Town to supplement a specific appropriation
already made, to reduce the tax assessment, or to reduce the permanent debt.

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article— Voted .

Article 10: To see if the Town will vote to ratify the acceptance of a gift from the Picavet
Trust to support the Public Health and Police Departments and give the Selectmen
authority to expend funds in accordance with the Trust provisions. The value as of March
23, 2018 is $454,090.91.

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article — Voted :

Article 11: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Administration and Community Development account.
Amount requested: $953,272

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted )
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 12: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Administration and Planning capital expense and reserve account.
Amount requested: $20,000

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted :
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 13: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Administrative Boards account.
Amount requested: $13,185

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted :
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 14: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Administrative Professional Services account.
Amount requested: $336,966

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted :
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

5



Article 15: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Planning
and Development account.
Amount requested: $406,758

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted :
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 16: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Police
and Communications Department account.
Amount requested: $2,069,129

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted :
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 17: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Police
and Communications Department capital expense account.
Amount requested: $37,000

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 18: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Fire
Services account.
Amount requested: $389,472

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 19: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Fire
Services capital expense and reserve account.
Amount requested: $186,100

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted :
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 20: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Kennebunkport Emergency Medical Services account.
Amount requested: $150,000

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

6



Article 21: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Public
Safety Services account.
Amount requested: $37,513

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 22: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Piers,
Rivers and Harbors reserve account.
Amount requested: $130,000

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 23: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Solid
Waste account.
Amount requested: $457,895

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted 5
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 24: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Health
and Welfare Department account.
Amount requested: $183,710

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 25: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Social
Service Agency account.
Amount requested: $22,400

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 26: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Shellfish
Conservation account.
Amount requested: $3,945

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

7



Article 27: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Public
Restrooms account.
Amount requested: $32,500

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 28: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Public
Works and Mechanic Department account.
Amount requested: $945,768

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 29: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Public
Works Department capital expense and reserve account.
Amount requested: $175,000

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 30: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Road
Improvement, Sidewalk and Special Projects capital expense and reserve account.
Amount requested: $875,000

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 31: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Utilities
account.
Amount requested: $182,510

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 32: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Public
Works Committees account.
Amount requested: $60,865

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.




Article 33: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Recreation Department account.
Amount requested: $259,744

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 34: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Louis
T. Graves Memorial Public Library and Cape Porpoise Library accounts.
Amount requested: $163,950

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 35: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Parson’s
Way account.
Amount requested: $3,900

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 36: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Contingency expense and reserve account for unanticipated expenses of the Town's
operation.

Amount requested: $151,894

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 37: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the
Miscellaneous Agencies account.
Amount requested: $10,790

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted :
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 38: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the payment
of Bonds, Notes and Interest.
Amount requested: $210,957

Selectmen recommmend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

G



Article 39: To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate for the Goose
Rocks Beach Advisory Reserve account and to authorize the Selectmen to disburse such
funds as they deem necessary on behalf of the Town.

Amount requested: $40,000

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 5-0.

Article 40: Do you favor authorizing the Board of Selectmen to issue general
obligation bonds or notes in the name of the Town of Kennebunkport in a principal
amount not to exceed $1,000,000 for a term not to exceed 10 years, which bonds or
notes may be made callable, and to use the proceeds of said bonds or notes to pay for
costs of reconstruction of the road, sidewalk and seawall on Ocean Avenue between
Nonantum and Chick’s Creek and related improvements?

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1. Total Town Indebtedness

Bonds Outstanding and Unpaid $ 3,394,343.00

Bonds Authorized but Unissued $ 0.00

Bonds to be Issued if this Article is Approved $ 1,000,000.00
Total: $4,394,343.00

2.  Estimated Costs of Proposed Bonds
At an estimated interest rate of three percent (3%), for a 10-year term, the
estimated costs of this bond issue will be:

Principal $1,000,000.00
Interest $ 157,947.50
Total Principal & Interest to be Paid at Maturity $1,157,947.50
3. Validity

The validity of the bonds and of the voters’ ratification of the bonds may
not be affects by any errors in the above Estimated Costs of Proposed
Bonds. If the actual amount of the total debt service for the bond issue
varies from the estimate, the ratification by the electors is nevertheless
conclusive and the validity of the bond issue is not affected by reason of
the variance.

Jennifer L. Lord, Treasurer
Town of Kennebunkport

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted :
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

10



Article 41: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of $2,655,553 from
estimated non-property tax revenues to reduce the property tax commitment, together
with all categories of funds, which may be available from the federal government, and to
also use $225,000 from undesignated fund balance to reduce the property tax
commitment.

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 42: Shall the Town vote to authorize the Selectmen to apply for, accept and
expend from the following categories of funds as provided by the State of Maine:
Municipal Revenue Sharing, Educational Certification Block Grant, Educational Tax Relief
Grant, Public Library State Aid, Urban Rural Road Initiative Program, Civil Emergency
Funds, Snowmobile Registration Funds, Tree Growth Reimbursement, General Assistance
Reimbursement, Veterans Exemption Reimbursement, Department of Economic &
Community Development Grant Program, Maine Emergency Management Agency,
Homestead Exemption Reimbursement, and all other state and federal grants and funds
including, when necessary, the authority to sign grant contracts, documents or other
paperwork?

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 43: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to carry forward
unencumbered surplus fund balances on June 30, 2018, for the purposes originally
appropriated and to the extent they deem advisable, such determination to be made at
a properly noticed meeting of the Board of Selectmen.

Selectmen recommend the amount requested - Voted .
Budget Board recommends the amount requested - Voted 8-0.

Article 44: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the transfer of a 1974 GMC K3500
4WD Utility Truck, VIN # TKY234B518141, commonly known as “Kennebunkport Brush
5", from the Town of Kennebunkport Fire Department to the Atlantic Volunteer Engine
Company with the condition that if the Atlantic Volunteer Engine Company sells said
"Brush 57 all proceeds of the sale will be used toward the purchase of firefighting or
rescue equipment , approved by the Fire chief and to be owned by the Town.

Selectmen recommend adoption of this article - Voted .

11



HEREOF FAIL NOT TO MAKE DUE SERVICE of this Warrant and a return of your
doing thereon, at a time and place of said meeting.

GIVEN UNDER OUR HANDS this 12" day of April, 2018, Kennebunkport, Maine.

Edward W. Hutchins, II Stuart E. Barwise

Allen A. Daggett Sheila W. Matthews-Bull

Patrick A. Briggs
A majority of the Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine

A true copy of the warrant attest:

Tracey O'Roak, Town Clerk



ORDER

VOTED: That it be and is hereby Ordered that the Questions set forth below be placed
on the ballot of the Annual Town Meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport to be held on
June 12, 2018, and that an attested copy of this Order be placed on file with the Town
Clerk of the Town of Kennebunkport.

QUESTION 1
AMENDMENT TO KENNEBUNKPORT ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2018 Amendment to the Administrative Code” be
enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment will eliminate the Wastewater Department and
make it a division of the Public Works Department and wiil place the Cape Porpoise
Harbormaster under the supervision of the Police Chief, or his or her designees.]

QUESTION 2
AMENDMENT TO THE CAPE PORPOISE PIER ORDINANCE

Shal! an ordinance entitled *June, 2018 Amendment to the Cape Porpoise Pier Ordinance”
be enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment places the supervision of the Cape Porpoise Pier
Manager under the Police Chief or his or her designees.]

QUESTION 3
AMENDMENT TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REGARDING
GROWTH AREA MAP

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2018 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use
Ordinance regarding Growth Area Map” be enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment allows the Rate of Growth Area Map to be
reviewed and updated periodically by the Growth Planning Committee in order to reflect
current infrastructure development.]



QUESTION 4
AMENDMENT TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE TO CLARIFY SETBACKS
RELATED TO LOT LINES AND RIGHTS OF WAY

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2018 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use
Ordinance to Clarify Setbacks Related to Lot Lines and Rights of Way” be enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment clarifies lot setbacks are related to vehicular
access rights of way, public and private and should not be used for pedestrian rights of
way.]

QUESTION 5

AMENDMENT TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REGARDING

REMOVAL OF REDUCTION OF LOT COVERAGE CREDIT FOR
SEMI-PERVOUS MATERIALS

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2018 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use
Ordinance regarding Removal of Reduction of Lot Coverage Credit for Semi-Pervious
Materials” be enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment removes lot coverage credit for semi-pervious

materials.]

QUESTION 6
AMENDMENT TO THE
KENNEBUNKPORT FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2018 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Floodplain
Management Ordinance” be enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment removes the floodplain permit fee from the
ordinance and places it in a fee schedule set annually by the Board of Selectmen.]
QUESTION 7
AMENDMENT TO THE STREET ORDINANCE

Shall an ordinance entitled “June, 2018 Amendment to the Street Ordinance” be enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment adds a Naming System Section, a Street
Numbering and a Compliance section to the Ordinance.]



GIVEN UNDER OUR HANDS this 12" day of April, 2018, Kennebunkport, Maine.

Stuart E. Barwise Sheila W. Matthews-Bull

Patrick A. Briggs Allen A. Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins, Il

A majority of the Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine



CERTIFICATION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE

TO: Tracey O’'Roak, Town Clerk of the Town of Kennebunkport. In the name of the State of
Maine, we hereby certify that the Ordinance entitled:

“June, 2018 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Administrative Code”

attached hereto is a true copy of the Ordinance proposed for enactment at the Annual Town
Meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport to be held on June 12, 2018.

Dated this 12th day of April, 2018, at Kennebunkport, Maine.

Stuart E. Barwise Sheila W. Matthews-Bull

Patrick A. Briggs Allen A, Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins, i

A majority of the Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine



Tl

Exhibit A

Proposed Amendments to the Administrative Code

Amend Article Il as follows:

ARTICLE Nl
MUNICIPAL ADMINISTRATION

TOWN MANAGER

The Selectmen shall appoint a Town Manager who shall be responsible to them. In
addition to such powers and duties as prescribed by statute for the Town Manager and
such other responsibilities as specifically designed by the Board of Selectmen, the Town
Manager shall:

a. Act as the Chief Administrative and Executive Officer of the Town of
Kennebunkport;
b. Be responsible to the Board of Selectmen for the Administration of all

departments and offices over which the Board has control;
c. Execute all laws and ordinances of Kennebunkport;

d. Serve in any office as the head of any department under the control of the Board
of Selectmen when so directed by the Sefectmen;

e Appoint, subject to confirmation by the Board of Selectmen, supervise and
control heads of departments under control of the Selectmen when the
department is not headed by the Town Manager under Paragraph d;

f. Appoint, supervise and control all Town Officials which the Municipal Officers
are required by statute to appoint, unless otherwise provided by ordinance or
this code and except members of boards, commissions and committees; and
appoint, supervise and control all other officials, including the Town Treasurer,
the Road Commissioner and the Tax Collector, subordinates and assistants. The
Town Manager may delegate this authority to a head of a department and
report all appointments to the Board of Selectmen for confirmation;



2.3 MUNICIPAL DEPARTMENTS

The municipal administration shall be divided into the following departments:

2.3.1 Administrative Department

Fire Department

Health Department

Parks & Recreation Department
Planning & Development Department
Police Department

Public Works Department

Town Clerk Department

Wiosteywster Dopartrnant

Amend Article lil as follows:

ARTICLE il
APPOINTED OFFICERS

36 HARBOR MASTERS

3.6.1

Cape Porpoise Harbormaster

The Board of Selectmen shall annually appoint a Harbormaster for Cape Porpoise
Harbor. The Harbormaster shall report directly to, and be supervised by, the Jewn
Manager Police Chief, or his or her designee. The duties of the Cape Porpoise
Harbormaster shall be the effective management of Cape Porpoise Harbor, Goose
Rocks Beach and Turbat’s Creek and for the enforcement of any municipal ordinance
relating to harbors and any other duties specified by the Board of Selectmen or by
Federal or State Statute- The Cape Porpoise Harbormaster may also serve as the Pier
Manager upon appointment by the Town Manager.



CERTIFICATION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE

TO: Tracey O'Roak, Town Clerk of the Town of Kennebunkport. In the name of the State of
Maine, we hereby certify that the Ordinance entitled:

“June, 2018 Amendment to the Cape Porpoise Pier Ordinance”

attached hereto is a true copy of the Ordinance proposed for enactment at the Annual Town
Meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport to be held on june 12, 2018.

Dated this 12th day of April, 2018, at Kennebunkport, Maine.

Stuart E. Barwise Sheila W. Matthews-Bull

Patrick A. Briggs Allen A. Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins, Il

A majority of the Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine



Exhibit A

Proposed Amendments to the Cape Porpoise Pier Ordinance

Amend Section 8 as follows:

Authority to Retain Pier Manager: The municipal officers are authorized to
contract with or employ a Pier Manager and such other personnel as may be necessary to
the operation of the Cape Porpoise Pier on such terms and conditions as are in the best
interest of the Town. The municipal officers may delegate to the Pier Manager
responsibility for the management and operation of the Cape Porpoise Pier under the
general direction and supervision of the munieipal-officers Police Chicf, or his or her
desipnees, provided that the municipal officers shall not delegate the authority to
establish fees under Section 4, to adopt regulations under Section 5 or to enter into
contracts under Section 6 of this ordinance.




CERTIFICATION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE

TO: Tracey O’Roak, the Town Clerk of the Town of Kennebunkport. in the name of the State of
Maine, we hereby certify that the Ordinance entitled:

"Proposed Revision to Land Use Ordinance
regarding Growth Area Map"

attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true copy of the Ordinance proposed for enactment at the
Annual Town Meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport to be held on june 12, 2018.

Dated this 12'" day of April, 2018, at Kennebunkport, Maine.

Stuart E. Barwise Sheila A. Matthews-Bull

Edward W. Hutchins Allen A. Daggett

Patrick A. Briggs

A majority of the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport



Exhibit A

Proposed Revision to Land Use Ordinance
regarding Growth Area Map

11.12 Growth Management Permit Required
H.
2. Growth management permits issued by the Code Enforcement Officer may be

replaced by building permits according to their rankings. Growth management permits
issued by the Code Enforcement Officer shall be separated into three groups: Growth
Areas, Transitional Areas and Rural Areas. These Areas are identified within the
Comprehensive Plan and further identified on a Map entitled: Kennebunkport Rate of
Growth Areas Comprehensive Plan. June 2040, The Ratc of Growth Arca Map may be
reviewed and updated periodically by the Growth Planning Committee in order to reflect
current infrastructure development. As s result, parcels may he reclassified to reflect
their actual access to municipal infrastructure such as sewer and watcr. The allocation
of growth management permits shall be as follows: fifty percent (50%) available for
Growth Areas, thirty percent (30%) available for Transitional Areas and the remaining
twenty percent (20%) for Rural Areas. Decimals resuiting from this formula shall be
rounded up to the nearest whole number for decimals greater than 0.5 and down to the
nearest whole number for decimals less than or equal to 0.5. If the rounding results in
an unallocated growth management permit, that permit shall be allocated to the Growth

Areas.




CERTIFICATION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE

TO: Tracey O'Roak, the Town Clerk of the Town of Kennebunkport. In the name of the State of
Maine, we hereby certify that the Ordinance entitled:

"proposed Revision to Land Use Ordinance
regarding removal of reduction of lot coverage credit

for semi-pervous materials”

attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true copy of the Ordinance proposed for enactment at the
Annual Town Meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport to be held on June 12, 2018.

Dated this 12t day of Apri!, 2018, at Kennebunkport, Maine.

Stuart E. Barwise Sheila A. Matthews-Bull

Edward W. Hutchins Allen A. Daggett

Patrick A. Briggs

A majority of the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport



Exhibit A

Proposed Revision to Land Use Ordinance
regarding removal of reduction of lot coverage credit
for semi-pervous materials

Revisions to Article 6: Town Wide Regulations

6.9 Off-Street Parking and Loading — Non-Residential

16. Parking spaces must be composed of sufficient impervious or semi-
pervious material (e.g. asphalt, concrete, composites, gravel) to support a
vehicle in all conditions. Semi-pervious materials such as “grass pavers” or
similar materials can be used—and-can-qualify-for-a-reduetion-t-ol-coverage
up-o-50%-oi-thematerial's-total-square-fovtage:

6.10 Residential Parking Standards

4. Parking spaces must be composed of sufficient impervious or semi-
pervious material (e.g. asphalt, concrete, composites, gravel) to support a
vehicle in all conditions. Semi-pervious materials such as “grass pavers” or
similar materials can be used-and-ean-qualify-for-a-reduction-in-dot-coverage
up-0-50%-oi-the-material s-totalsquare-footage:



CERTIFICATION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE

TO: Tracey O’Roak, the Town Clerk of the Town of Kennebunkport. In the name of the State of
Maine, we hereby certify that the Ordinance entitled:

"Proposed Revision to Land Use Ordinance
to clarify setbacks related to lot lines and rights of way"

attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true copy of the Ordinance proposed for enactment at the
Annual Town Meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport to be held on June 12, 2018.

Dated this 12" day of April, 2018, at Kennebunkport, Maine.

Stuart E. Barwise Sheila A. Matthews-Bull

Edward W. Hutchins Allen A. Daggett

Patrick A. Briggs

A majority of the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport



Exhibit A

Proposed Revision to Land Use Ordinance
to clarify setbacks related to lot lines and rights of way

Revisions to Section 2.2 DEFINITIONS

Frontage. Street: The horizontal distance measured in a straight line between the
intersections of the side lot lines with the right-of-way of a street or road public or

private.

Lot. Comer: A lot with at least two (2) contiguous sides abutting upon a street, road or
right-of-way.

Lot Lines: The property lines bounding a lot as defined below:

a. Front Lot Line: On an interior lot the line separating the lot from the-street-or
privateroad. the right of way containing a streel or private road providing
vehicular access to the lot or capable of providing vehicular access to the lot.

On a comner or through lot, the line separating the lot from each streetorright-of-
way-right of way containing the street or private road providing vehicular access
to the lot .

Lot Width: The width of any lot as measured wholly within the lot at the required front
setback to the road or street right of way along a line parallel to the straight line
connecting the intersections of the front lot line with the side lot lines.

Lot Frontage and Lot Width
RN S A
AN \)’ =~ ! ! |
v N t I
£ o sireer t— —— =
5f S/ Rowune ] |
— 142 SIRLET
“ LOT l SIRLET R:Jw §INE
1 FRONTAGE
FROHT SETHACHK LINE
v Pt aspaint
¥
SN g A I I |
// | \ | | |
i / \ | ! |
. \ 1 b H

Setback: The horizontal distance from a lot line or ight ol way containing the sireet or
nrivate road providing vehicular nceess to the lot or capable of providing vehicular access
(o the lot to the nearest part of a structure.




CERTIFICATION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE

TO: Tracey O'Roak, the Town Clerk of the Town of Kennebunkport. In the name of the State of
Maine, we hereby certify that the Ordinance entitled:

"Proposed Revision to Kennebunkport Floodplain Management Ordinance”

attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true copy of the Ordinance proposed for enactment at the
Annual Town Meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport to be held on June 12, 2018.

Dated this 12" day of April, 2018, at Kennebunkport, Maine.

Stuart E. Barwise Sheila A. Matthews-Bull

Edward W. Hutchins Allen A, Daggett

Patrick A. Briggs

A majority of the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport



Exhibit A

Proposed Revision to
Kennebunkport Floodplain Management Ordinance

ARTICLE IV - APPLICATION FEE AND EXPERT'S FEE

The Municipal Officers shall annually set the amount of application fees required by this

Ordinance after providing opportunity for public comment and after considering actual costs of
implementing this Ordinance.

An additional fee may be charged if the Code Enforcement Officer and/or Board of Appeals
needs the assistance of a professional engineer or other expert. The expert's fee shall be paid in
full by the applicant within 10 days after the town submits a bill to the applicant. Failure to pay
the bill shall constitute a violation of the ordinance and be grounds for the issuance of a stop
work order. An expert shall not be hired by the municipality at the expense of an applicant until
the applicant has either consented to such hiring in writing or been given an opportunity to be
heard on the subject. An applicant who is dissatisfied with a decision of the Code Enforcement
Officer may appeal that decision to the Board of Appeals



CERTIFICATION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE

TO: Tracey O'Roak, the Town Clerk of the Town of Kennebunkport. In the name of the State of
Maine, we hereby certify that the Ordinance entitled:

"Proposed Revision to Kennebunkport Street Ordinance”

attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true copy of the Ordinance proposed for enactment at the
Annual Town Meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport to be held on June 12, 2018.

Dated this 12 day of April, 2018, at Kennebunkport, Maine.

Stuart E. Barwise Sheila A. Matthews-Bull

Edward W. Hutchins Allen A. Daggett

Patrick A. Briggs

A majority of the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport



Exhibit A

Proposed Revision to
Kennebunkport Street Ordinance

ARTICLE | - AUTHORITY

This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to, and consistent with, the Municipal Home Rule Powers as
provided for in Article VIll, Part 2, Section 1 of the Constitution of the State of Maine and Title 30-A,
M.R.5.A. Section 3001. Date of Adoption: January 9, 1997._ Amended:

ARTICLE Il - NAMING SYSTEM

All roads that serve twe-three or more structures shall be named regardless of whether the ownership is
public or private, A "road" refers to any highway, road, street, avenue, lane, private way, or similar
paved, gravel, or dirt thoroughfare. A road name assigned by the municipality shall not constitute or
imply acceptance of the road as a public way.

The following criteria shall govern the naming system:

1. __No two roads shall be given the same name (ex. Pine Road and Pine Lane)

'11"‘_‘"!
2. _No two roads shall have similar-seunding—namessounding names (ex. Beech Lane and Peach

Lane).

2—
3. Each road shall have the same name throughout its entire length.

4. Roads named prior to the adoption of the Street Ordinance shall, unless requested, remain the
same.

3.5.Should two roads/streets that are currently dead ends ever be coennected to improve public
safety conditions may keep their individual names up to the point of connection, unless the

combined residences of the two roads wish 1o rename the newly configured road as outlined in

Article Vil of this ordinance.

PRIVATELY OWNED STREETS

All privately owned streets serving two-three (23) or more properties shall be named, either by the
developer or abutting properly owners. A developer, sub-dividing property owner or abutting
property owners shall submit proposed street names with the development or sub-dividing plan.



ARTICLE # 111- STREET NUMBERING

The following criteria shall govern the numbering system:

1.

Numbers shall be assigned every 50 {fifty) feet along both sides of the road, with even numbers

appearing on the left side of the road and odd numbers appearing on the right side of the road,
as the numbers ascend. A 25-foot or less interval may be applied in more densely structured
areas. Existing street numbers assigned on the 100’ interval will remain, so_long as there are no
addresses containing the use of alpha or rear designate and reasonable conditions allow for new
street numbers 1o be assigned.

streets will be defined as “running from” one street “to” another street, dead end or Town line.

The “from” end will be known as the “origin” of the street, the “to” end will be the “terminus”.
The numbering shall start at the origin of a street, with odd numbers on the right and even
numbers on the left, in ascending order to the terminus of the street. Four {4) streets, River
Road, Woodlawn Avenue, Arbor Ledge Drive and Poets Lane, have odd numbers on the left and

even on the right are grandfathered.

The number assigned to each structure shall be that of the numbered interval falling closest to

the driveway of said structure If the front door cannot be seen from the main road. For structures
situated on a corner of 2 streets, the structure will be numbered based on the driveway location.

1.—Numbers-shall-be-assigned-every 50-{fifty} feet-along-both-sides-of-the read,-with-even-numbers

appearing-on-thelefi-sideof-the-road-and-odd-numbers-appearing-on-the-right-side-of-the+ead,
as-the-numbers-ascend.-—A-25-foot-or-less-interval-may-be-applied-in-more-densely-structured
areas

2—Streets-will-be-defined-as-“running-fromone-streel-“to-another-streel-dead-end-or-Town-line,

The—“from'~end-witl-beknown-as-the“originof-the-streal,-the “to"-end-will-be-the “terminuss
The-numbering-shall-stact-at-the-origin-of-a-streetwith-edd-numbers-on-the-fight-and-even
numbers-on-theleftn-ascending-order—totheterminus-of-thestreetTwee{3) streetsRiver



Poad—\Weadlawrtvenuaand-Poststane-have odd-rumberson-thedoft and even-on the-right
and-aro-zrandfathered:

3— Thenumber-assignedto sachstructure-shall-be-that-efthe-rumbered-interval falling-closestte
thefront-door-erthe-driveway-ofsaid-structure if-the front-door-cannet-beseenfrom-the-main
[

4. Every structure with more than one principle occupancy shall have a separate number for each

occupancy, i.e. duplexes will have two separate numbers; apartments will have one road number

with an apartment number, such as 235 Maple Road, Apt 2.

5. (Existing) Condominium complexes will be numbered from the access point, and assigned unit
#'s., such as 272 Mills Road, Unit 1F, regardless of the size of the complex

6. Any new subdivision, approved by the planning board, will have all interior roads named as part
of the application/plan process. In the case of the subdivision with condominium units, they will

be numbered/addressed on the road as either a single structure or duplex.

7. An “in-home” business will have the same street number as the residence.




ARTICLE IV - COMPLIANCE

All owners of structures shall display and maintain in a conspicuous place on said structure, assigned

numbers in the following manner:

1.

Number on the Structure or Residence. Where the residence or structure is within 50 (fifty) feet

of the edge of the road right-of-way, the assigned number shall be displayed on the front of the
residence or structure near the front door or entry.

Number at the Road Line. Where the residence or structure is over 50 {fifty) feet from the edge

of the road right-of-way, the assigned number shall be displayed on a post, fence, wall, the mail
box, or on some structure at the property line adjacent to the walk or access drive_to the
raesidence or structure,

Size, Color, and Location of Number. Numbers shall be of a color that contrasts with their

background color and shall be a minimum of four (4) inches in height. Numbers shall be located
to be visible from the road at all times of the year.

Proper number, Every person whose duty is to display an assigned number shall remove any

]9‘

different number which might be mistaken for, or confused with, the number assigned in
conformance with this ordinance,

Owners of properties failing to exhibit their assigned number(s) in accordance with seetion-6-of

this Article shall be notified by certified mall, using the current address to which the real estate
tax_assessment Is _mailed. Such notice shall_include a copy of this Ordinance, without
Appendices, and advise thal the owner is in default of this Ordinance and that a fine of twenty-
five {$25.00) dollars wili be assessed to the property if compliance Is not accomplished within
forty-live {45) days of the date of the mailing of the certified letter, Additionally, a fine of one {1}
dollar will be assessed for each day after the forty-fifth {45th) day that the owner remains in
non-compliance. It shall be the owner's responsibllity 1o have compliance verlfied by the

appropriate official(s) after notification of default,




6. _All monies, if any, collected in accordance with Section 2 5 above will be used_to administer_this
Ordinance. At the Annual Town Meeting, the balance, if any, at the end of the fiscal year shall
either be re-appropriated to this account or designated as un-appropriated surplus.

Allawners—ofstructures—shall-display and—main&aimn—a—eeﬂ&p#euamlaee-ewsaid-suue@urerassigned
numbersin-the-fellowing-manner:

L--—Numhe;emhes;memm%ﬂeﬁdmee%midemuawmm S50-{fifvfeetof
m&eége-MHWighbMHMgne&nuM*-be—&sﬂayed—ﬂ%ﬂm at-af-the
residence-or-structurein-thevicinity-of the-front-doororentry:

7 — Numberatthe Road Line—Where-the-residence-prstructure-is-over-50-{fifty}-feetfrom-the-edge of
WM%WMW@%W&MWW%@MW
E-H—E-BF'IHFHEHM%H@&FMMMd}EEEﬂHG4MM¥k—GHE{MWEJBMdeﬂGE—BF
strueture:

——S‘rza,—@aler,—and—l:eeaHen—ei—-Numben—-Humbﬁs—shaﬂ—be—eLa—wleHhai—@ntmsu—wﬁh ~their
bac-kgr-euad—eelos—and—shaurbeauminimum-ef—feu:-i4}4nc—he5—ia-he&ght.—Numbers—shaMe-ieea%ed—ta
be-visiblefrom-theread-atalltimesof-theyear

= -Pmae«r—numher.—ivew—pamn—whese—duw—im-d%sphy—an—a&ggned—number—shaﬂ—remave—any
different—number—which—might—be _mistaken—for—or—confused—with—the—number—assigned—in
conformance-with-this-ordinance:

%—Ownmf—preper-ﬁes-iailing4aﬂhibit-lheir—assigaed—number{5)4naeeerdanﬂe-with—;eeﬁen H-of-this
Afuele—shalkbmﬁfmdby—eemmd—mau,—using—tm-euwent—addpesa—le-whieh—th&-reai-esme—{an
assessmentismailed Such _notice-shalldnclude-a-copy-of-this-Ordinance-without-Appendices—and
advise_that the owneris-in-default-of-this-Ordinance-and-that-a-fine-of-twenty-five {52500} dellars
will—b%&es&ed&ew&prepe;ta_r4;‘—59mplianc&#s—nat—aeeemplisheéwﬂhln—(aﬂy-ﬁv&{%#my& af the
date-of-the-mailing-ol-the-certifiedJetter—Additionally—a-fine-ef one{1-dollar-will-be-assessed-for
eaeh-day—a&er—the-ierty—f#th—(%}day—mat—%he—ewner—mmalnﬂn—nen—cemplimerll-shaH—be—{he
ewners-responsibllity-to-have-compliance verified-by-the-appropriate-official{s)-afternotification-of
default:

5—All-menies-any—collected-in-accordance-with-Section—7-abeve-will-be used-to-administerthis
Ordinance-Atthe-Annual-Town-Meeting-the balanceif-any-at-the-end-of-the fiscal yearshall-either
bHprropfialedio&theeeunt—or-deﬂgna&edas—un—appmpﬂated{vurplus:

ARTICLE V ~ RESPONSIBILITY

1. The Board of Selectmen, hereinafter referred to as “The Board”, shall be responsible

for approving the naming and numbering of streets. The Board may assign or delegate the
approval process to ici ; : . .

OF—3R-3PF mittee-of-no-mere—than-three members. the Addressing Office,
who will utitize the Public Safety Committee to review new requests for naming streets prior to
notification of requesting individuals.

1
2. If the Board delegates the responsibility to another official or committee, the Town Manager
will rule on the first appeal and, if not resolved, the Board shall hear a final appeal. All appeals
shall be filed within thirty (30) days of the denial and ruled upon within thirty (30) days of filing
the appeal.
&

ARTICLE VI - ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS



1. All named streets shall have a signpost erected at each end thereof, except that a dead end

street will not require one on the dead end. A cul-de-sac or other turn around will be considered
a dead end. All signs shall be of a uniform size, lettering and color as designated by the Town

Manager.

3

2. Costs for erecting signs for all streets within a private development will be borne by the
developer.

2

3. Appendix | of this Ordinance shall be a complete list of all streets in the Town of Kennebunkport
as of the date of enactment of this Ordinance. Said list will contain a brief description, locating
the street by reference to the origin and terminus of the street, list all intersecting streets and
the point of intersection. Appendix | will also be maintained current with a record of
changes/additions thereto and the date of the change/addition. Apperdix——willalse—be

3.
4—A-streat-will-not-be-desipnated-asan-axtension-of-anetherstreet Any-extension-of-an-existing
street-on-the-highest-numbered—end-will-have-thename-of-thestreet-belng-extended—and

assipned-sequentialnumbers-otherwisejt-will be given a-new-name:

5-
6. Any circumstance, situation or guestion determined to not be covered in this Ordinance, shall
be resolved by the Board and that resolution made part of this Ordinance.

6:
ARTICLE VIl - NAME CHANGES

1. Except for the purpose of removing existing duplications and similarities, it is the intent of this
Ordinance that a street not have its name changed. However, if a two-thirds majority of the
residents and property owners on that street provide a compelling reason and petition the
Board for a name change, the Board shall deliberate the request and render their decision no
later than two (2) months after the first meeting held after receipt of the request. The Board's
decision may be to grant or deny the request, or, if the change has Town-wide significance, to
present the request to the voters of the Town of Kennebunkport at a Town Meeting, either

annual or special.

2. Existing duplications and similarities will be reviewed by the Board, if the Board decided that a

name should be changed, the procedure for naming streets outlined in Article Hl shall be used as
a guide,

2
3, i a name change is approved, the local postmaster or office will be advised and requested to
provide a change-over period which will recognize both the old and the new address




GLOSSARY

ABREMIATIONS
Aore——Awaaue. P Riivate
__ Blvd-—-Boulevard: Rd—Read
bt fabapan St Sireet
__ Esxt——Extension J——Fawn
DEFINITIONS

CUL-DE-SAC: A loop on the dead end of a street to provide a convenient turn around without
encroaching upon private driveways.

DRIVEWAY: A vehicular access from a street to a residence or business.

SQUARE: A center of activity, usually business and usually the intersection of several streets. It also can
be a memorial or historical plot. Residences and businesses located in a Square may be numbered as on
the Square or on a street forming the Square.

STREET: Any way that provides vehicular access to two (2) or more residences, businesses or properties
{existing or planned) or has the potential for same, whether public or private. It may be called an Alley,
Avenue, Boulevard, Circle, Court, Drive, Lane, Parkway, Place, Road, Way, or other such descriptive title.

TURN-AROUND: A bulbous end of a dead end street to facilitate a reversal of direction with @ minimum
of backing and filling usually made to accommodate automobiles not larger trucks.

APPENDICES

APPENDIX |: A list of all Kennebunkport streets, public and private (click to view).
APPENDIX Il: Maps of Kennebunkport streets and index thereof.
APPENDIX 1l: Record of changes.






1S

WARRANT AND NOTICE OF ELECTION
CALLING REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT NO. 21

BUDGET VALIDATION REFERENDUM
(20-A MLR.S. § 1486)

TO: Jennifer Foy, a resident Regional School Unit No. 21 (the “Regional School Unit”)
composed of Towns of Arundel, Kennebunk, and Kennebunkport, State of Maine.

In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby ordered to serve upon the municipal clerks of
each of the municipalities within the Regional School Unit, namely, Towns of Arundel,
Kennebunk, and Kennebunkport, an attested copy of this warrant and notice of election. Service
shall be in hand within three (3) days of the date of this warrant and notice of election. The
municipal clerks of the above municipalities shall immediately notify the respective municipal
officers. The municipal officers shall meet forthwith and countersign this warrant and notice of
election. The municipal officers shall provide below for the respective municipal clerks to post
or have posted this warrant and notice of election.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT BUDGET VALIDATION REFERENDUM
WARRANT AND NOTICE OF ELECTION

York County, ss. State of Maine

TO: Tracey O’Roak, Clerk of Kennebunkport: You are hereby required in the name of the
State of Maine to notify the voters of this municipality of the election described in this warrant
and notice of election.

TO THE VOTERS OF KENNEBUNKPORT: You are hereby notified that a Regional School
Unit budget validation referendum election will be held at Village Fire Station, 32 North Street
in the Town of Kennebunkport on Tuesday, June 12, 2018 for the purpose of determining the
following question:

Question |: Do you favor approving the Regional School Unit No. 21 budget for the
upcoming school year that was adopted at the latest Regional School Unit budget
meeting?

The polls must be opened at 8:00 a.m. and closed at 8:00 p.m.

The Registrar of Voters shall hold office hours while the polls are open to correct any error in or

change a name or address on the voting list; to accept the registration of any person cligible to

vote and to accept new enrollments.

A person who is not registered as a voter may not vote in any election.



Fe 5, 2018 at Kennebunk, M?.\Q

G T

A majority of the School Board of Regional School Unit No. 21

A true copy of the Warrant and Notice of -

Election, attest: \ RAAN N lf--.
Jedtfer Foy ¥
Resident of

Regional School Unit No. 21

Countersigned this day of , 2018 at Kennebunkport, Mainc.

A majority of the municipal officers of Kennebunkport, Maine

A true copy of the Warrant and Notice of
Elcction, attest:

Tracey O’Roak, Municipal Clerk
Kennebunkport, Maine






April 12, 2018

Motion: I move that the resolution entitled, “Resolution of Intent to Reimburse Expenditures for
the Construction of the Parks and Recreation Building with Proceeds of Tax-Exempt
Bonds,” be adopted in form presented to this meeting and that an attested copy of said
Vote be filed with the minutes of this meeting,

RESOLUTION OF INTENT TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION BUILDING WITH
PROCEEDS OF TAX-EXEMPT BONDS

Whereas, pursuant to section 5772 of Title 30-A of the Maine Revised Statutes and
approval by the voters of the Town of Article 40 at the Annual Town Meeting duly called and
held on June 17, 2017, the Board of Selectmen are authorized to issue general obligation bonds
in an amount not to exceed $450,000.00 and notes in anticipation thereof (collectively, the
“Bonds™), to fund the Construction of the Parks and Recreation Building (the “Project™);

Now, therefore, the Board of Selectmen hereby resolves and declares its official intent
pursuant to Section 1.150-2(¢) of the Treasury Regulations that the Town of Kennebunkport (the
“Town") reasonably expects to use the proceeds of the Bonds to reimburse certain original
expenditures from the Town’s general or other fund, paid not earlier than 60 days prior to
adoption of this Resolution or to be paid, which original expenditures have been or will be
incurred in connection with costs of the Project; and that the Town reasonably expects that the
maximum principal amount that the Town will issue to finance the Project is $450,000.00; and
further that an attested copy of this resolution and declaration of official intent be kept in the
permanent records of the Town and be reasonably available for public inspection.

Dated: April 12, 2018:

A majority of the Board of Selectmen

A true copy, attest:

Tracey O’Roak
Town Clerk
{Town Clerk to file an attested copy of this Resolution with the meeting minutes)






, 20

Laurie Smith

From: Amy K. Tchao <ATchao@dwmlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Laurie Smith

Subject: FW: Renumbering of Kings Highway
Attachments: AddressGuidebook3.1.pdf

Laurie -

I'm writing to you in response to your request for a legal review of a November 9, 2017 letter sent by Mr. Donovan to
the Board of Selectmen concerning the E-911 renumbering of Kings Highway. In short, Mr. Donovan seems to contend
that the Town is not required to comply with the State’s recommended E-911 addressing standards and is not required
to renumber a/f of the properties on Kings Highway. Rather, he suggests that the Town renumber only the 15 or so
addresses that have been identified as potentially confusing.

The renumbering of properties on Kings Highway falls squarely within the scope of the Town’s Street Ordinance, which
was adopted pursuant to its home rule authority for the purpose of enabling quick, easy identification and location of
properties by emergency responders. Although any renumbering efforts must comply with that Ordinance, the Town is
well within its authority to adopt a renumbering scheme for Kings Highway that is also consistent with the State’s E-911
recommended addressing standards—so long as thase standards do not conflict with its Street Ordinance.

For reference, I've attached a document prepared by the Maine Office of GIS to assist municipalities in implementing the
E-911 system. Pages 14-15 set forth recommended E-911 addressing standards for streets with existing physical
addresses such as Kings Highway. Based on my quick review, none of those recommended standards are at odds with
the Town’s Street Ordinance.

With regard to Mr. Donovan’s suggestion that the Town focus its renumbering efforts on only the 15 or so properties
that have been flagged as confusing, it appears that such an approach would make it challenging, if not impossible, for
the Town to comply with its Street Ordinance. For example, Article IV(1) of the Street Ordinance provides that
“[njumbers shall be assigned in anticipation of future growth and increases in density” and identifies a rule-of-thumb
numbering interval of 100 feet for assigning property numbers in order to provide sufficient room to assign unused
numbers to accommodate future growth. Because the Kings Highway properties are currently numbered sequentially
without any intervals, it seems unlikely that the Town could renumber only the 15 properties on Kings Highway and also
comply with this Qrdinance provision,

It also bears mention that Mr. Donovan states in his letter that the Fire Department and emergency personnel have
advised that renumbering Kings Highway would help alleviate confusion as firefighters and EMTs respond to emergency
calls. While renumbering Kings Highway will inpose some burdens on property owners, the Town's action to reduce the
likelihood of error in dispatching emergency responders is both a lawful and responsible act of local gavernment.

Finafly, attached to Mr. Donovan’s letter were several exhibits containing information about the location and status of
Kings Highway, which documents he believes prove that Kings Highway is a private way or street, and therefore, in his
view, cannot be made subject to the Town’s street renumbering efforts. However, there are numerous historical
documents, including town road inventory records, which indicate that significant portions of Kings Highway were
accepted as a town way and Kings Highway has been maintained along its entire length as a town way for many
decades. Even if this were not the case, the Town's street ordinance makes clear that privately owned streets are
subject to the same street numbering requirements as public streets. Again, | believe the Town is well within its
authority to adopt a street renumbering plan for Kings Highway that is consistent with state E-911 standards and other
requirements in its Street Ordinance, pursuant to its police power and under its home rule authority.

1



Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss this further.
Best regards,

Amy

Amy K. Tchao

Attomey

207.772.1941 ext. 552
ATchao@dwmlaw.com

84 Marginal Way, Suite 600, Portland, ME 04101-2480
800.727.1941 | 207.772.3627 Fax | dwmlaw.com

Drummond'/oodoum

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

The information transmitied herein is intended only for the person or entily to which it Is addrassed and may contain confidential and/or priviteged
matarial. Unintendad lransmission shall not constitute waiver of any privilege, including, without limitation, the attorney-client privilege if applicable. Any
review, retransmission, cissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upan, this information by persons or enlitios other than the
intendad reciplent is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delele the e-maill and any attachments from any compuier,



Brendan R. Donovan
238 Kings Highway
Kennebunkport, ME. 04046

November 9,2017

Re: The Board of Selectmen
Meeting: Concerning The
Re-numbering of Kings
Highway,

The Board of Selectmen
Town of Kennebunkport

Gentiemen:

My name is Brendan Donovan and my wife and | have enjoyed a home at the above captioned address
since approximately 2007 and before that at 6 Bel Air Avenue beginning in 1981. My family has been
coming to the beach since 1939 (before my time).

The purpose of this letter and supporting documents is to discuss the proposal currently under
consideration by the Board for the possible re-numbering of each home along Kings Highway and
possible name change of the Street. The Town is responding to “"GUIDELINES” from the State and not
a “MANDATE", concerning the 911 issue.

in general, the renumbering of any street in any community would / will have dramatic consequences
and disruption for any of the citizens in the community directly involved, and therefore should only be
considered and implemented on a highly selective basis after the citizens are at least consulted and not
read about it in a weekly newspaper, which they may or may not receive.

The Town should also consider ali new “technologies” as they currently exists and evolve almost on a
daily basis. By this | mean, but not limited to, GPS, Global Positioning Systems and GIS, Geographic
Information Systems. Each of these technologies implement satellite technology for public, accurate,
positioning and public location, mapping, systems for public safety and more. | do not claim to be an
expert on any of this, just that the systems exist.

| personally have consulted with the following individuals in recent days and, hopefully, will share with
you their comments as accurately as possible:
1) Ms. Laurie Smith, Town Manager, Kennebunkport. We briefly discussed that there are app.
240 homes / lots along Kings Highway (per tax map) and app. 15 addresses were / are
potentially causing the e911 confusion. | am glad that Laurie is here tonight to concur or
disagree with my comments of our conversation and the discussion tonight.



2)

3)

4)

5}

6)

7

Thus, 15 out of 240 homes (or 6.3%) is causing the conversations and should be discussed
with this ratio in mind.

Mr. Craig Sanford, Chief of Police, Kennebunkport, We discussed the problem, if any, that
his officers were having patrolling the Kings Highway area. He indicated that his patrolling
officers were not having a e911 patrolling prablem, and if any it was the area behind and
west of Kings Highway. Again, | hope this characterizes our conversation accurately.

Mr. Matthew Drown, Postmaster USPS, Kennebunkport. He indicated that his postal carriers
were having no delivery problems in the area in question and in fact he receives very few
negative calls from the postal patrons in general from this defined territory.

1 cannot believe that FEDEX or UPS have an ongoing delivery problem with residents since |
receive numerous packages from each on a weekly basis, Summer rentals, who change on a
weekly or biweekly basis, would have delivery issues where-ever they rented.

Ms. Debra L. Anderson, Registrar of Deeds, County of York, Alfred, Me. See exhibits below

Ms. Deborzah Briggs, P.L.S. Principal, Lower Village Survey, Kennebunk, Me. She explained to
me the legalities of a public road, private way, public easements {for utilities, travel, biking,
walking, maintenance, safety etc.) See exhibit entitled “M S B A Practice Series 101”. She
also, briefly, explained to me the concepts of GPS and GIS technologies and how satellites
are playing an increasing role in their business. See exhibits below.

| spoke with Messrs. Alan Moir and Richard Stedman relative to Fire Department issues
relative re-numbering of Kings Highway. Alan felt it would help alleviate any confusion as
the firemen were responding to a call. Richard felt it would also alleviate any confusion
relative to ambulance (KEMS) responding to a call. Again, | hope this characterizes our
conversations accurately.

| was unable to meet with Mr. Michael Claus, Director of Roads, Kennebunkport. He was
unable to get together because of the extensive disruptions caused by the recent storm.

| am enclosing documents as exhibits to this letter:

A)
B)

)

A copy of the 10/13/17 cover article contained in The Kennebunk Post, which is self-
explanatory and widely read.

A copy of the taxpayers along Kings Highway. This document indicates that there are 240
taxable units along Kings Hghy and app. 14 lots with “rear lot designations or As and Bs .
Goose Rocks Beach Kings Hghy map (drawn from Public Rights of Way Map}. This map
indicates that Kings Hghy stretches from the bridge on the East End (at Sand Point Rd.) to
the Batson River on the West End and app. 1.5 miles long.



D) MSB A Practice Series 101 — Number 1-2003 entitled Road and Easements. This complete
document is considered “the Bible” by surveyors as noted by Deborah Briggs of Lower
Village Survey Company.

E}) A copy of a survey of 238 Kings Highway indicating Kings Highway as a Private Way with
public easements.

F) "Plan of Land of A. Isabelle Fearing & Orlando Dow Beachwood- Kennebunkport, Maine
Dated Sept.20, 1926”. This document indicates that the streets shown on the Plan are
private streets with public easement. This document was recorded.

In general, these documents strongly indicate that the Town of Kennebunkport cannot arbitrarily
consider changing the addresses, name or any other substantive changes / amendments without
counseling those directly and / or indirectly affected. The safety issue as outlined in the article in the
Kennebunk Post and discussed at the Sept. 28" meeting of this Board concerns app. 15 lots out of app.
240 lots 9 {or 6.3%) are limited and should be discussed as such.

Thank you for your time and your timely consideration of the above.

Sincerely,



Memo To: The Board of Selectmen

Thursday 22, 2018

From: Brendan R. Donovan

Re: Renumbering of Kings Highway

Ladies and Gentlemen:

I am writing to you as a follow-up on my conversations with the Board relative to the renumbering
issue and my comments based on Att, Amy K. Tchao’s memoarandum dated 2/16/2018. Unfortunately,
based on a family issue, | cannot appear personally before you this evening, and | will hopefully do my
best in this memorandum to present my response to Ms. Tchao's conclusions.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

I said that the issuance by the State are ‘Guidelines’ for the E-911 issue not ‘Mandated” by the
State. | never suggested that the Town renumber 15 or so problem homes.

What | did say was that Kings Highway is probably as straight a road as exists in Kennebunkport.
Town Manager Laurie Smith thought that there were 20 problem homes relative to postal
addresses. | thought the number of homes was closer to 10. She and | discussed the issue and
agreed to split the difference at say 15 by mutual agreement. There are, by Town records, 240
homes along the straight line known as Kings Highway. | asked: Should 15 problem home
addresses affect the entire Street. That is 6.3% of the total. Should the tail wag the dog or
should the dog wag the tail???

I have spoken to the Chief of Police, Fire Department, Postmaster, UPS and FEDEX and no one or
entity has a problem making deliveries or historically making emergency calls to the Kings
Highway properties. | never said that renumbering would alleviate emergency firefighters or
EMT emergency calls, since my contention is no confusion currently exists.

The entire network of roads in the Goose Rocks Beach area are private ways and not accepted
by the Town as built to Town standards, construction or otherwise. According to the MSBA
Practice Series guidelines, the Town enjoys certain easements and responsibilities, but not
ownership. These include easements to traverse and maintain the roads and for utilities and
safety.

In summery, | believe that the Town can alleviate its perceived E-911 issues, issued by the State
as ‘Guidelines’, by utilizing current technological advances like GPS (Global Positioning Systems)
and GIS (Geographic Information Systems). As | said “Each of these technologies implement
satellite technology for public, accurate positioning and public location, mapping, systems for
public safety and mare”. This technology EXISTS today, the Town should just use it. One does by
using the internet and transferring information and pictures today in our homes and classrooms.
Don’t let our school children continue to out maneuver in their classrooms (taught by the Town)
as we are asieep ‘at the wheel’.

Thank You For Your Time, | am sorry | can’t be here this evening, Brendan Donovan






21
MEMORANDUM

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Fr: Craig Sanford, Chief of Police
Re: Animal Control Duties

Dt: April 5, 2018

In June of 2018 our long time Animal Control Officer, David Conway, will
be retiring. I have looked at our calls for service relating to domestic animals
and found them to be relatively small compared to other municipalities. Qur
budget numbers along with the small call volume would not support a full-time
position. In thinking of a solution, collaborating with another
agency/municipality to share in the responsibility seemed appropriate.

We have since come to a verbal agreement with the Town of Kennebunk
to use their full-time ACO for a six-month period with selectmen’s approval. We
are currently working out a process between the two law enforcement agencies
as to specific details while ensuring service expectations are met. Again, this is
a trial period that leaves us the ability to choose a different path if needed.

Should there be any other questions, please feel free to contact me.






6>

On January 27, 2018, | sent you a letter pertaining to a Shorebird/Piping Plover
Volunteer Coordinator (VC) for Goose Rocks Beach.

3.21.2018

Dear Beach Advisory Committee,

| am now suggesting some changes to that letter. Amended letter below.

Dear Beach Advisory Committee,

| would like to present the idea of having a Shorebird/Piping Plover Volunteer
Coordinator (VC) for Goose Rocks Beach. | am suggesting this position for
several reasons. 1. My believe in possible increase in beach usage, especially
short term visitors and these visitors will not be aware that we have endangered/
threatened species nesting/visiting on our beach . 2. Goose Rocks Beach is
classified as an essential habitat. Last year Maine had 64 pairs of Piping
Plovers. Goose Rocks had 7 nests {with the majority on the west end)
producing 6 fledging. Piping Plovers have historically nested on the West end of
our beach. That is no longer the case. They are nesting from the West end to
Proctor Road and beyond. We need more eyes. 3. Hopefully the VC would
provide more consistency year after year. 4. Since we allow dogs on our beach, |
think we need to take on the higher level of responsibility to protect the engaged
and threaten birds that nest and visit our beach.

There are several neighboring towns that now have a VC. | have been told this
position is set up a little differently in each town depending on the needs of the
town and available of people. The four towns with a VC are Scarborough, Wells,
Ogunquit, Old Orchard Beach. Lindsay Tudor of DIF&W thinks we are most
similar to Wells. (Wells has one VC and between 20-30 monitor volunteers by
the way.)

Why an VC versus an Intern? VC would hopefully a be local person, who would
come for consecutive years, has local knowledge, not have to spend their time
traveling, would spend all their time at Goose Rocks. | am hoping to find the
right individual at York Audubon Society.

| would estimate about 200 hours between March and September at
14.00-15.00/hour for a maximum of $3000.00. That is the same amount that |
requested 2 years ago for an Intern.

Some guide lines for the VC.



* Maine Audubon would do all the training, hiring and supervision of the VC

« Town of Kennebunkport would “donate” $3000 to Maine Audubon to cover
the VC'’s salary.

* Neither the VC or volunteer monitors will be involved in enforcement of
regulations.

» VC would train and oversee all monitor volunteers

» Volunteer monitors shall be required to commit to training and a weekly
commitment of time. They shall attend periodic meetings for program review
and reinforcement of training. Monitors shall fill out a standardized, daily
report including the number of hours spent on the beach and deliver it to
established collection point for pick up by the Coordinator. Monitors shall
report on the location of piping plover nests and on adherence to the
provisions of the beach management plan. Monitor parking is a situation to
be solved. (They can park at our house.)

« VC shall write a report and submit it to the town at the end of his/her service.

» VC would work in cooperation with the Town, Safety officers, and all other
local personnel

This would make a difference, | believe, in that more people would be involved,
more education is possible. Last year the intern noted that she spoke with over
450 people on the beach.

Regards,

Carol Sherman

attachment:
Want ad for Volunteer Coordinator



WANTED:
SHOREBIRD COORDINATOR FOR 6OOSE ROCKS
BEACH

Job description:

The shorebird coordinator will recruit and manage local
volunteers who monitor birds on the beach and educate
visitors. The coordinator will work with the Town, Maine
Audubon, Maine Dept Inland Fisheries and Wildlife and federal agencies to
help ensure the success of beach-nesting birds on Goose Rocks Beach. An
ideal candidate would be a local persen, who can help motivate and create a
larger community of shorebird lovers. Dates of employment will be
approximately April to September.

Qualifications:

* Be familiar with the area and knowledgeable about shorebirds (basic
knowledge OK if willing to learn)

*Be able to walk the 2 miles of Goose Rocks Beach

*Enjoy talking with people and be able to educate the

public about Piping Plovers and other resident birds

*Be able to work some weekend and occasional odd

(morning, evening hours)

*Have attention to detail and able to record and share

data

*Be able to recruit and supervise

volunteers
* Living within 20 minutes of Goose Rocks Beach preferred

To Apply: send resume with cover letter to Annica McGuirk
at amcguirk@maineaudubon.org



8-
Agenda

ltem
Divider

i



24

Arlene McMurray

__ #
From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 10:27 AM
To: Arlene McMurray
Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Monday, April 9, 2018 - 10:27am Submitted by anonymous user: 72.224.224.56 Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Rental Housing Committee {Short-Term}
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Gregory Burke
Email: greg@ims2l.net
Residential Address: 82 Ocean Ave
Residential Phone: 2074685959
Business Address:
Business Phone: 2079676446
Mailing Address (if different): Po Box 3029

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed: Was on Kennebunk Lower Village Committee and Vice Chair for past 2 years (resigned when
we moved back across the river in Dec). Was chair for a potential Kennebunk Community Center Committee several
years ago.

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would fike to mention? We purchased 82 Ocean Ave in late 2009 and
rented it by the week for 7 years before moving in full time in Dec 2017.

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? As a current resident and former renter (we
rented our house) | bring a unique perspective to the situation. One of the biggest concerns | have is businesses
purchasing multiple properties and renting them and that have already started in town! Also, wedding parties renting
houses for events.

Something we never allowed but were asked MANY times!

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on{ 1. 2. 3. in desired order}? Only applying for Short Term Housing
committee at this time.

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/nodelz661/submission/4463






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions

To the Town Manager:

| hereby request to be considered for membership to the following board(s) and/or
committee(s): (If more than one, please indicate your preference: 1,2,3...)

o Administrative Code Committee o Parsons Way
o Board of Assessment Review o Planning Board
o Budget Board o Recreation Committee
o Cape Porpoise Pier Advisory Committee X Rental Committee (Short-Term)
o Cemetery Committee o Road Book Committee
o Conservation Commission o Sewer Advisory Committee
o Government Wharf Committee o Shade Tree Committee
o Growih Plarging Committee o Shellfish Advisory Commitiee
o Kennebunk River Committee o Sidewalk Committee
o Lighting Com lttee o Solid Waste Committee
o Zonipg Board of Appeals
1/3/18
Signature of Applicant Date
Preliminary Information
Name (Print): W. bavib NESHEL
Residence Address: 24 MiLeS ‘QD', KT Phone: (‘f"é) SH6 0776
) _ e
Business Address: |+  ALFeEp ST" B\DVEFO%D  Phone:
Mailing Address: A
° {
(if different)
E-mail Address: william, nesher 4 gmail:com
v,
Membership in community organizations:
Organization Dates Activities
NOFE NeT

Z:\My Documents\Forms, Formats, etc\New Committee - 2018-added rental.doc



Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?
] L1sTEN BeFer2E | SPEAk:

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee?
SEE __peretd:

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Please check one: )(Yes o No

Please return the completed application to: Town Manager, 6 Elm St., P.O. Box 566,
Kennebunkport, ME 04046. You will be contacted upon receipt.

/ WEmT Vi SEEVE o~ THE S He
T 12z EEVYTAL CommnTes

BEcAvse [ Fleme beere
/ Ti4T THIS ISSeFf  wice SHAPE
TiFe FoTve OF LEVVEBvnvk Poz T ( THYT s rwor H pﬁﬂ_lS.:Li‘)

/4S t MIBOLE |~ Lom E Srmate BUS|IWESS owoER F—FMT‘IUG’
& Homg Wer g v tow A , / lAans B g 7HE Cormm | TFE,

A~ D THe  CETV2Evl  of kEN”fguuk;ﬂcﬁt A ufur&vc‘r Yo uTHF Vi~

fEesfeenive  swareo Ry Yeres  oF WITHESSiw &6 Ha~ GES

NOET orv Hee e AN e A BuvT 4bse v prUce
| t
St e row £ A

- —
THE  SAME  GUESMOMS  Tuag TS Comaqrge 1> SeerI¥(
To A~MSwep. THAV | ._,{a"/

EMEGE (TTIES  THAT  HavE  TacdlEd

Fol NPV on g iy ERAToA

Z:\My Documents\Forms, Formats, etc\New Committee - 2018-added rental.doc



Arlene McMurrax

From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behaif of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Wednesday, April 4, 2018 - 12:30pm Submitted by anonymous user: 71.173.70.176 Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Rental Housing Committee {Short-Term)
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Linda C. Flint
Email: FAEflint@aol.com
Residential Address: 14 Fishers Lane
Residential Phone: 207-967-0698
Business Address: 169 MainSt, Kennebunkport
Business Phone: 207-967-5445
Mailing Address (if different): P.O. Box 2776, Kennebunkport, ME
04046

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,

and activities performed: Member of Kennebunkport Conservation Trust, Kennebunkport Historical Society and island
Institute.

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

Prior to moving to Kennebunkport year round, | was an officer and/ or board member of a number of non-profit
organizations over 35 years in MA,

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? As a local Realtor and owner of Kennebunkport
Rentals LLC, | have an interest in these issues as well as 30 years of owning and managing both commercial and
residential properties in MA, | feel | could contribute to this committee.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? The short term rental housing
committee,

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/4433






_I;\_rlene McMurray

e e T ﬂ
From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 4:59 PM
To: Arlene McMurray
Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Thursday, March 29, 2018 - 4:58pm Submitted by anonymous user: 198.182.163.102 Submitted values
are:

Choose from the following: Rental Housing Committee {Short-Term})
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Dimitri Michaud
Email: dee.michaud@gmail.com
Residential Address: 16 Towne St., Kennebunkport ME 04046
Residential Phone; 781-521-9264
Business Address:
Business Phone:
Mailing Address (if different): 158 Qak Ridge Rd., Biddeford ME
04005

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport?

Please list Membership in community organizations, dates invalved, and activities performed:

Portland Museum of Art - Finance Committee (2017 - Present): As a member of the Finance Committee | support the
financial oversight function of the museum, providing guidance and feedback to the committee, committee chair and
members of the board of trustees as it relates to budgeting, cash management and investment planning and long-term
fiscal stahbility.

Portland Museum of Art - Contemporaries Steering Committee {2016 - Present):

As a Steering Committee member I'm involved with, and support planning for, the museum's young adult leadership
group (The Contemporaries) in membership development activities, including the two annual fundraising galas, and
other engagement and donor development efforts.

Prior volunteer appointment with the Silver Spring Urban District Advisary Committee while living in Maryland {2014):
Work of the Urban District Committee was focused on activities and evaluations of proposals impacting the Downtown
Silver Spring business district, including construction proposals and efforts to understand factors influencing the
economics of the business district.

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

| currently serve as the Deputy Commissioner of Finance for the Department of Administrative and Financial Services,
and previously was the Director of Finance for the Medicaid program. Prior to joining state government, | worked in the
private sector with a focus on financial services. My private sector experience included:

Management and Business Consulting,
Private Equity,
Mergers & Acquisitions,



What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? Support for, and engagement with, your
community is important. As my family finishes construction of our new home in Kennebunkport, I'd like to be an active
member of the community and support the town where possible.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on{ 1. 2. 3. in desired order)?

I'm applying to volunteer with the Short-term Rental Housing Committee, but would be more than happy to participate
where | may be of value.

1. Short-term Rental Housing Committee
2. Budget

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/4343



Arlene McMurrax

From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 8:4%9 AM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Tuesday, April 3, 2018 - 8:49am Submitted by anonymous user: 66.63.80.6 Submitted values are:

Choose from the following:

- Government Wharf Committee

- Rental Housing Committee (Short-Term)

- Shellfish Conservation Committee

==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Andrew Welch
Email: aewelch81@gmail.com
Residential Address: 58 Clement Huff Rd. Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Residential Phone: 207-632-3500
Business Address:
Business Phone: 207-774-5961 EXT. 3061
Mailing Address (if different): 3 Short Dr. Unit #2 Kennebunk, ME
04043

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? No Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

Kennebunkport Fire Dept. 2008 to present o Lieutenant District 3 2010-2016 o Captain District 2 2016 to present

* | want to note that my residence for which | pay taxes (58 Clement Huff) is currently in the building stages, hence the
K-Bunk mailing address.

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

Chief Operator at Portland Water District {committees listed) o Chief officer of Facilitates and Fleet annual budget
responsible for management of an annual budget of 2.8 million. 2015-present o Safety Committee. 2013-present o
Security Committee (facilities adviser) 2015-present United States Army o Family readiness adviser {enlisted
representative) 2009-2015

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? | have been volunteering, and participating in
community events for 10 years. It is something | feel very strongly about | feel it's important for everyone to experience
volunteerism. | have served Kennebunkport even when | was not a resident, and | plan to get even more involved once
my family is permanently settled this summer.

List the top 3 choices that you would like ta serve on{ 1. 2. 3. in desired order)?

1. rental housing committee

2. government wharf committee

3. shellfish conservation committee

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/4413






Arlene McMurray

__ I #
From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 12:34 PM
To: Arlene McMurray
Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Monday, April 2, 2018 - 12:33pm Submitted by anonymous user: 169.244.116.68 Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Rental Housing Committee (Short-Term)
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Ann R Hand
Email: ann.r.hand@gmail.com
Residential Address: 19 New Adams Road
Residential Phone: 2075900372
Business Address:
Business Phone:
Mailing Address (if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates invoived,
and activities performed: | am a long-time member of Church on the Cape in Cape Porpoise where | sing in the choir. |
am a member of several committees at church, including the Education Committee, Women's Fellowship Committee
and Church Council. | have lived on a private road in Kennebunkport for aver 20 years, and have been
Secretary/Treasurer of our Road Association on and off for many years. (Residents rotate these responsibilities.) Do you
have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? Because | live on a private gravel road where most
of the residents are seasonal, the short term rental issue has the potential to affect me and my neighborhood.

Only one property owner currently rents their house during the summer, but the potential is there for current and
future homeowners to do so in the coming years. | have concerns about short term rentals and their effect on
residential neighborhoods. With private roads, there is no town oversight of the road and police cannot enforce
speeding. Additionally, the wear and tear on the road from increased traffic from seasonal renters is a concern.
Homeowners currently pay for this maintenance through annual road association fees, My ability to enjoy the peace and
quiet of my neighborhood could be greatly affected by short term renters who have no investment in the neighborhood
and who disregard the rights of year round residents. There are many complex issues around short term rentals, and !
am glad the town is forming a committee charged with looking into them.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on{ 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? 1. Rental Housing Committee

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/ZGG1/submission/4403






Arlene McMurray

e — ——
From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 4:48 PM '
To: Arlene McMurray
Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Friday, March 30, 2018 - 4:47pm Submitted by anonymous user: 107.77.223.233 Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Rental Housing Committee {Short-Term)
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Dinorah Mendez-Ellis
Email: Dinorahellis@me.com
Residential Address: 43 School 5t. P.O. Box 3118
Residential Phone: 7819532037
Business Address:
Business Phone: 7819532037
Mailing Address {if different): 43 School St. P.O. Box 3118

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed: Active member/volunteer with {COS) Community Qutreach Services for the past 5 years
coordinating events in the community benefiting the Backpack Program. Also a member of the Secret Santa non-profit
organization.

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention? My career takes me all over the world and |
have exposure to cultures and communities giving me access to current solutions as well as some out if the box ideas.
What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? I'm a year round resident with an in interest in
the future of our community as a tourist destination while maintaining our local roots.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? Short Term Rentals Comittee

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/4373






Arlene McMurra!

From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <visdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Sunday, April 01, 2018 5:18 PM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Sunday, April 1, 2018 - 5:17pm Submitted by anonymous user: 74.75.213.0 Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Rental Housing Committee (Short-Term)
==Please provide the following information;==
Full Name: Sharon A Eon
Email: seon@roadrunner.com
Residential Address: 13 Wildwood Avenue, Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Residential Phone: 207.294.2731
Business Address:
Business Phone;
Mailing Address (if different):

‘Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport?

Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved, and activities performed: Member of Kennebunk-
Kennebunkport-Arunde! Chamber of Commerce as well as Ogunquit, Wells, and Biddeford-Saco Chambers.
(2005-present)

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention? 1 am a retired Organizational Development
(OD) professional with a MA in Human and Organizational Development. Areas of focus in OD that wouid lend
themselves to successful committee work include training in leadership, team building, and conflict management.
What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee?

{ believe there are three areas that make me uniquely positioned to serve on this committee:

1- as a year-round resident of Goose Rocks Beach (3rd generation)

2- as an owner of a rental home in Kennebunkport

3- as a business owner reliant upon vacationers to Kennebunkport

Alsc, since retiring, | have wanted an opportunity to serve our community.
List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on{ 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? Ad Hoc Short-Term Rental Housing
Committee volunteer

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/4383






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions

To the Town Manager: /,‘ﬁ:,t(p, £ ’Q/', 94} fé,AM @/ﬂﬂm

| hereby request to be considered for membership to the following board(s) and/or
committee(s): (If more than one, please indicate your preference: 1,2,3...)

Administrative Code Committee
Board of Assessment Review
Budget Board
Cape Porpoise Pier Advisory Committee
Cemetery Committee
Conservation Commission
Government Wharf Commitiee
Growth Planning Committee
Kennebunk River Committee
thmg Committee

Parsons Way

Planning Board

Recreation Committee

Road Book Committee
Sewer Advisory Committee
Shade Tree Committee
Shellfish Advisory Committee
Sidewalk Committee

Solid Waste Commiitee
Zoning Board of Appeals

A 10dh 11 /) fv/ a/9/1¢

JSlgna‘Fure of Applicant . Date / /

ooBo0oo0oaoooaad
oooooo0DooOoaoan

Preliminary Information

Name (Print): 7/7{0/7%—{  Motec

Residence Address: 4 Y O// At 128 ﬁmA oe /[ Phone: (gm )9B-22/
Business Address: 5 1) Y V# 4 J Y 7 O(J'J/- Phone{,,lﬂ Va7-342 /

Mailing Address: /7 0 /"‘7 oY 8-'7 'V(’ [ hunk 5 o I“f" M Uy,
(if different) 4

E-mail Address: ,f‘—/ Mites@SandDallyreal Satate . cona_

Membership in community organizations: -

Organization Dates Activities

/A

|
[
N S

A, J
C:\UsersiHeather\Appdata\Local'Microsof t\Windows\ Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlogk\JLBXYBG0\Yolunteer Form.Doc




Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

&%LZGALJK/ ﬁajuml',u . Ho Y aeadiom f@/\;ﬁ:u?
Mriginoie. @ Losre diep s Peani Oumon Al
Sand aldax /QMJ’ Crtetd L1 d

-

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee?

/Vafve of /L/cuu/@aw, M eﬂo—d cthdha oy o 4

%@W@Mm nfnldn- of @Ju/ﬁ (fc /u,ba&—
O _the Falid /TR . [nariam Lbu&m’ﬂ

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Please checkone: o©Yes ’mﬂNo

Please return the completed application to: Town Manager, 6 EIm St., P.O. Box 566,
Kennebunkport, ME 04046. You will be contacted upon receipt.

C:\Users\Heather\Appdata\Local\Microsoft\Winduws\Temporary Internet Files\Content, Outlook\JLBXYB00\Yolunteer Form.Doc



Arlene McMurray

Il —— A —
From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Manday, March 26, 2018 6:36 PM
To: Arlene McMurray
Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Caommittees

Submitted on Monday, March 26, 2018 - 6:35pm Submitted by anonymous user: 76.178.224.68 Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Rental Committee {Short-Term)
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Vernon L Moore
Email: vimoore@roadrunner.com
Residential Address: 9 West Street
Residential Phone; 207-967-0643
Business Address: Retired
Business Phone: 207-632-2861
Mailing Address {if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates invalved,
and activities performed:

In the past 25+ years, | have served as a board member or board officer for the following organizations. | apologize for
not remembering the exact dates of all of my community organization efforts, but | am preparing this application
without access to my last resume from several years ago.

Animal Weifare Society - at two different times - 1990s and 2000s - Board Member, Strategic Planning Committee,
Development Committee Counseling Services Inc. - from mid 1990s to 2011 - Board Chair for many years, Governance
Committee Chair, Development Committee Chair, Merger Committee Chair Maine Behaviaral Health - 2011 to 2014 -
Board Member, Program Planning Committee Maine Health Corporator 2011 to present

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention? My career has focused an teaching, training
and practice in the areas of organization and community development. | have a strong background in program policy
development and evaluation. | have good reasoning and communication skills (listening, speaking and writing).

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? | have been a year-round resident of
Kennebunkport for almost 26 years and have a commitment to keeping the Town a vibrant place to live. | am interested
in contributing to the Town's policy making decisions about short-term rentals.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? Rental Committee {short-term)

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/4303






Arlene McMurrax

From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 1:47 AM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Friday, March 30, 2018 - 1:47am Submitted by anonymous user: 45.46.13.81 Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Rental Housing Committee (Short-Term)
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Marlene raum
Email: marlene.raum@me.com
Residential Address: 24 maine st
Residential Phone: 2510950
Business Address:
Business Phone:
Mailing Address (if different}:

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention? [ have been renting my guest room through
Airbnb for four yearsandama "

super host" which is an earned designation.

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? I'm interested in helping allay any fears people
have about short term rentals.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? Ad how short term rental committe

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/4353






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions
To the Town Manager:

I hereby request to be considered for membership to the following board(s) and/or
committee(s): (if more than one, please indicate your preference: 1,2,3...)

Administrative Code Committee

Board of Assessment Review

Budget Board

Cape Porpoise Pier Advisory Committee

m] Parsons Way
a

[m]

=}

o Cemetery Committee

a

a

0

m]

o

Planning Board

Recreation Commitiee

Rental Committee (Short-Term)
Road Book Cormmittee

Sewer Advisory Committee
Shade Tree Commitiee
Shellfish Advisory Committee
Sidewalk Committee

Solid Waste Committee

Zoning Board of Appeals

LU;WM',_. &.\Lj_.‘ 3-dQ- 2017

Conservation Commission
Government Wharf Committee
Growth Planning Committee
Kennebunk River Committee
Lighting Committee

DODDCQODOROODO

Signature of Applickﬂj\t Date

Preliminary Information

Name (Print): Williawa A, Tunler

Residence Address: 174 K cl\-; 4:‘:- YL Phone: R07-F &-"7/02
Business Address: Seava - Phone: G@7-33 @

Mailing Address:

(if different)

E-mail Address:

Membership in community organizations:

Organization Dates Activities

K(’,L’\b\t"..\ﬂu.w\( Pc‘?\f s.‘c]_@, R{i’fs'—j ag[g—ﬂli‘;e\j‘ F)aa& Q\(’.m\-u;:sl Pc—fL’--f—-‘rfarl Su.‘lf[’&w--o‘
KI ?Oﬂ" Comgen '(C{“.\G.A. RN - LG (‘m’fﬂd— haft of ’Aa.‘ui y

Z:\My Documents\Farms, Formats, etc'\New Committee - 2018-added rental.doc



Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

3 -\i'\‘k. oA oo Medme Rech (Z\"u‘\.’e lm‘akor' = f'l'}uo,uf"_cl :"’\

—Suvamer FEu\'\’a_\t ccﬁ' C‘iﬁ&n'&.. Sinco (98,

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee?

\‘x - r ™ ; " R A- G.S-"c(e.us:{d Yor
e po.s‘t\' Ho \;o_o.u'a'I bellecue T can pl‘out&d. Ua\c\c.g(:.ta_ ;'mg,‘ﬁkdc‘ Yo

B uu-re,\,:\- 4}5(3.(4_(,5-“0\-'\ © v S\\ggr"t“\'&}w—\ F‘Qt.d.‘CL\Q,

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Please checkone: oYes oNo

Please return the completed application to: Town Manager, 6 Elm St., P.O. Box 5686,
Kennebunkport, ME 04046. You will be contacted upon receipt.

Z:\My Documents\Forms, Farmats, etc\New Committee - 2018-added rental.doc



Arlene McMurray

I L M
From: visdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <visdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:04 AM
To: Arlene McMurray
Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Thursday, March 29, 2018 - 11:04am Submitted by anonymous user: 204.10.47.254 Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Rental Housing Committee (Short-Term)
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Carl V. Gatto
Email: cvg@roadrunner.com
Residential Address: 228 Ocean Avenue
Residential Phone: 2079674540
Business Address: Unum, Portland
Business Phone:
Mailing Address (if different): P.O. Box 423

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

Volunteer for Friends Of Wood Island Lighthouse (Biddeford Pool) since 2016.

Recently invited to join their Executive Committee.

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would fike to mention?

We've owned our home on Ocean Avenue since 1995 and have been engaged in vacation rentals since 1996. As a result,
I'm knowledgeable about this topic. My profession is a software engineer with Unum, in Portland, since 2000.

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? It may appear that | would be biased in favor of
short term rentals, but | wouldn't come in with an "agenda". My experience in the subject would be helpful, but it
wouldn't taint my objectivity in discussions.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on{ 1. 2. 3. in desired order)?

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/4333






Arlene McMurray

- e —
From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:13 AM
To: Arlene McMurray
Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Wednesday, March 28, 2018 - 10:13am Submitted by anonymous user: 74.75.133.24 Submitted values
are:

Choose from the following:
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Jane Evelyn
Email: jevelyn@doverhills.com
Residential Address: 1 Brookside Drive, Kennebunkport
Residential Phone: 508-561-9125
Business Address: PO Box 7183, Cape Porpoise
Business Phone: 207-204-0290
Mailing Address (if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed: None Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

| am a financial advisor.

We have rented at Goose Rocks Beach for over thirty years prior to becoming full time residents in 2016.

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee?

My husband and | moved here recently and | would iike to become more involved in the community.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on{ 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? Short-Term Rental Housing Committee

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/4313






Arlene McMurray

e T — Ty —— T e Ty e T [ e e

From: visdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Monday, March 26, 2018 - 3:41pm Submitted by anonymous user: 74.75.135.116 Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Rental Committee (Short-Term)
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Henry P Mohley
Email: hmobley3@gmail.com
Residential Address: 25 Shore Farm Ln
Residential Phone: 207.967.2123 .
Business Address:
Business Phone: 207.251.0086
Mailing Address {if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

in Maine: Treasurer and Property Manager-South Congregational Ch 2006-2012; Vice President and Road Commissioner-
Lands End Road Association

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

MBA Harvard Business School

Partner, Bank Strategy Group, a consulting firm specializing in strategic plan development for financial institutions.
What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? | am interested in being more actively involved
directly in the community, and this community seems to be directed toward a subject that is of increasing important to
the structure of the town.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on{ 1. 2. 3. in desired order}? Short term Rental Housing Committee

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/4293






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Application for Beards, Committees & Commissions

To the Town Manager:

| hereby request to be considered for membership to the following board{s) andlor
committee(s): {If more than one, please indicate your preference: 1,2,3...)

= Administrative Cade Committes =~ Parsons Way
- Board of Assessment Review - Planning Board
- Budgat Board ~ Recreation Commiitee
~ Cape Porpoise Pier Advisory Commitize Rentat Committee (Short-Term)
= Cemetery Committee ~ "Road Book Committee
= Canservation Commission 1 Sewer Advisory Caommittee
- Government Wharf Committes = Shade Tree Committeg
= Grawth Planning Commuitee = Shellfish Advisory Commitiee
. Kennebunk River Committee ~ Sidewalk Committee

tighting Committee - Solid Waste Cammittes

) = Zoning Board of Appeals
L » .
Lrseste P de 3/20 /s
Signature of Applicant - { Date ‘
Preliminary information
s y
Name (Print): ,C (i 0t /’14’ / ¢ CD\,H;’ "LQJ -
) ~ ———
Rasidence Address: 1 [‘:/[ r,f"u & T_ Phone: ~2/1) =Y 27 -y 5
]
Business Address: Phone:
Mailing Address: "J)/) e G913 .'{/_‘F'_,_{ RRTRAITES. 'C“‘(zh-xﬁ—
{if differant)
E-mait Addrass. s ie s A 1P Wy IR
s v

Membership in community organizaazns: T
Organizaticn Dates Achwties

RN




Do you have any sKills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

1 p1 b=y o (32l Lai’re;f? ’ui&ﬁ.rd ’,J Ard Sry—

5

fﬁtir’e}l?:f/‘_. t-f ":”f I‘J "fq i‘ 'ﬂL jﬂ

t P ,vJ_F7 SR *f“" .-‘LU\?,,L-'! J
= d -f!?/f_':iﬁl‘t{,,b‘\
L Ly © K“H;L}-'r‘ /’L.vf taff::f- AL WY N }L*" "‘\
/

Claplr e tpdrech

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee?

T ltave Doy owmer e taured Jited Feidion
;,'Y ) f,?:,F f.'i? fe g .)'tL f'!z;.-l-»

—
Lotes, !*3/!(; r’?-«ﬂ'b- veF .ﬁ_—,«/ 2L e T
[20a 0 srreAvid A Il nzasy

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Please check one: ;f Yes = No

Please retum the completed application to: Town Manager, 6 Elm St., P O. Box‘sﬁs
Kennebunkpart, ME 04046. You will be contacted upon receipt.

R L TN e M B R s L T P ULE BES " RS FHE RS



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions

To the Town Manager:

| hereby request to be considered for membership to the following board(s) and/or
committee(s): (If more than one, please indicate your preference: 1,2,3...)

o Administrative Code Committee o Parsons Way 9/5"“’"'"'{:’““‘: ?‘;"‘*‘3\
o Board of Assessment Review o Planning Board e &
o Budget Board o Recreation Commitiee
a Cape Porpoise Pier Advisory Commiitee o Road Book Commitiee
a Cemetery Commitiee a Sewer Advisory Committee
o Conservation Commission o Shade Tree Committee
o Government Wharf Committee o Shellfish Advisory Committee
o Growth Planning Committee o Sidewalk Commitiee
o Kennebunk River Committee o Solid Waste Committee
o Lighting Commiitee o Zoning Board of Appeals
G 3.7-18
ignature of Applicant Date
Preliminary Iinformation
Name (Print): Susan Vel
Residence Address: S Mavsihall Pownt ) | Phone: 2249 -albk1]
Business Address: 278 s Roand . Phone: A&7 -4a4ti
Mailing Address: 5 Mavsnall Dot 2.0
(if different) Yemnelounbpars, ME ovoflo

E-mail Address: susan® égqgg‘cqc,\;_s\apark.n& o shi\ 08823 @qmanl coms

-Ir'l_embership in community organizations:

Organization Dates Activities
Atlonthe Hal\ ol SPeecnt ettt Roaavd Memloey

C:\Users\Kathy\Downloads\Volunteer Form. Doc



Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

wﬂm&w%mmmwm&a%@
hz;g-’rgc) a¥r ég;.e Q_agg Bearls - l &M 10“'5.'2;51!55& EXNTON £ CE m e sggsgde/_\,g,g gggl%

Vi wg ] an ‘la

élggsg_ Qag::g L wactiA ﬂgg:ﬁ;g DY n mg&q {onr-awt) reatsls ,jpﬁ SeAnAR 'ﬁ\wuhg:.s & 55'!'\]55;

\ undevstand HLe wmpact matr—is volowmd, o people lvngs totwe ommenity, loced bousinesses ¢
What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee?szue T vavemue .

Aweotd hWve 4o emeu?, Nuak e vemial mavbed s an equal feld

\ \ AV US\in ge 1M DL

Tz Y as B an 1 ;

YVeen atovrist deemnanion Gnd 1o be able 10 Presevve “Mis wouvld e v aluable .
Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Please check one: ‘,s(Yes o No

Please return the completed application to: Town Manager, 6 EIm St., P.O. Box 566,
Kennebunkport, ME 04046. You will be contacted upon receipt.

C:\Users\Kathy\Downloads\Volunteer Form.Doc






TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 -
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

To: Laurie Smith

From: Michael Claus, Public Works Director W{ D love -

Date: March 29, 2018

Re: Ocean Avenue Seawall near Haverhill Ave. - Damage and Repair

In reviewing damage to town infrastructure from the March 2018 coastal flooding
event, I noted damage to the seawall on Ocean Avenue near Haverhill Ave. A
section of the stone wall is missing and the concrete cap on top of the wall is broken.
There is a culvert outlet at the west end of the wall. Rip and road base material
was washed out at the culvert outlet. The seawall has no lateral support on that
end and the sidewalk is undermined over the culvert. There is also a section of the
seawall where the footing has been undermined.

I would consider this damage to be a hazard and would like to repair this as soon as
practical. I have received a quote from George Burr to repair the wall. George Burr
has repaired similar walls to this at the ocean frontage of Cape Porpoise Pier and
completed other masonry projects for Public Works around town. I have attached
his quote along with photos of the wall damage.

I would like to ask for selectmen authorization to proceed with seawall and culvert
outlet repairs per George Burt's proposal.

Beachwood Avenue, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 + Tel: (207) 967-5728 Fax: (207) 967-5372



ESTIMATE

George Burr and Son Inc.
69 01d Falls Rd
Kennebunk ME 04043
207-468-1646
georgeburrandson@gmail.com

Town Of Kennebunkport
Attn: Mike Claus

6 Elm St

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Ocean Ave Wall Repair
Price to include
Removing damaged section of wall cap
Removing loose stones
Relay wall adding new stones as needed
Fill holes in remaining wall sections
Fill damaged joints in wall
Form new cap and pour to match existing wall
Price $ 4,950.00

Large hole at end of wall
Price to include moving 3 large boulders in hole
Form area flush with stone wall
Fill area behind wall, under sidewalk and behind forms with concrete
Strip forms '
Replace boulders
Price $ 2,800.00

Wall footing
Dig out area along base on wall where footing is missing
Form area
Pour concrete
Strip forms
Price $ 1,800.00



50

E

Cost

Repair

E [y
TS &m0 it S S o

o

S T

E e e e e

et et i e i

e T g L

Lad b s oo

'_'I:waveract;sqgﬁngtqgsimmm -




i ." ﬁi"f ¢ -
4 _‘M 14 3
» Avih)
;")»;.'é"‘
‘l_.

Repair Cost $2,800

Washout under sidewalk
at culvert outlet next to wall

l.k“ Io:“ “‘ j]k Ak > ;.,?'-“ p .‘!-%{ﬁ""’s“
AV o) - w 1t 13 g z
)-.b '."i“ﬂs T T 2 Tary ~‘;‘f}“ ;‘.

¥

W R e
e T 2
) Ve "3"-{?%%.. ¥
',n'lﬁ\ _6:"- Ny #\%’ {__
PRI T R AT PN

INAT I B RN s B A “\._‘
. ..\

by l"\ 9!‘

. 3 ‘ '
hotT gl
& . \ﬂ: ‘ 4] i -\6“;‘ A
TN % AR
e Jile g )
Y A B

-
) &
- 4 (\
* .,
B th. A\
TR 6‘-" tile
r

<
'.;': (4 }TJ’

Aty
‘5\-‘ 3 .."'.':\ij




P N g‘i’l h. Y
_'k I f

Ly
2y

Repair Cost $1,800







Town of Kennebunkport, Maine

Policy Regarding Check Disbursement Prior
To Expenditure Warrant Approval

Purpose. This policy allows designated municipal officers (selectmen), acting on behalif of
the full board of municipal officers, to review, approve, and sign municipal treasurer’s
disbursement warrants, for wages and benefits, state fees, and school district costs only.

This policy is additional to, not in lieu of, majority power. Nothing in this policy is intended to
replace the authority of the full board of municipal officers, acting by majority vote, to act on
any treasurer’s warrant, including warrants for wages and benefits. Delegation of authority.
Pursuant to 30-A MRSA § 5603(2)(A)(1), the following authority is granted with respect to
treasurer's disbursement warrants for municipal employee wages and benefits only:

Current municipal officers. The municipal officers in office at the time of execution of this
policy are:

Allen Daggett, Sheila Mathews-Bull, Stuart Barwise, Edward Hutchins, and Patrick Briggs.

Any one of the municipal officers named above, acting alone, may review, approve, and sign
such warrants.

Deadline for hill submission

To be considered for payment on the next expenditure warrant, bills for payment must be
received by the Treasurer of Kennebunkport at least two working days prior to the scheduled
meeting of the Board of Selectmen at which an expenditure warrant signing is scheduled.
The treasurer, may, at his/her discretion, present vouchers for payment after the deadiine
when time permits, or doing so is in the best interest of the town.

Effective date. This policy becomes effective on the date indicated below.

Lapse. This policy lapses one year after its effective date, if not sooner amended or
cancelled.

Renewal. This policy may be renewed at any time before its lapse. Thereafter, it may be
readopted at any time. Any renewal is valid for one year from its effective date, unless a

sooner date of expiration is specified.

If the municipal treasurer is an appointed official, the treasurer shall remind the municipal
officers to consider renewing this policy annually before it lapses.

Approved by Board of Selectmen on October 8, 2015



Dated: _Apsil 12, 2018

Municipal Officers:

Sheila Mathews-Bull

Stuart E. Barwise

Allen A. Daggett

Patrick A. Briggs

Edward W. Hutchins

Approved by Board of Selectmen on October 8, 2015



&%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



@

& , W,
Government Wharf Budget
FY 17 FY 18 as of FY 19
3/28/2018
Government Wharf Fund Balance 4,791.11 | 8,213.00
actually
billed

Revenues

14-73-07 Commercial dues 3,650.00 | 5,000.00 | 6,225.00 | 6,225.00 |20 members @ $250.00 {includes bait space) 22|

14-73-08 Base dues 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 |4 members @ $175.00 2

14-73-09 Student dues 0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 {1 member @ $125.00 1

14-73-20 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

14-73-22 Use of Fund Balance 0.00 | 2,175.00 0.00 | 2,025.00

3,650.00 | 8,000.00 | 6,225.00 | 8,250.00
J||||||||.|||

Expenses

47-06 15-01 |Electricity 500.00 | 1,000.00 | 1,656.72 | 2,000.00 |yearly costs

47-06 35-08 |Float Maintenance 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 |for minor repairs

47-06 35-09 |Pier Maintenance 500.00 500.00 0.00 | 750.00 |for minor repairs

47-06 60-04 |Capital Equipment 2,150.00 | 6,000.00 0.00 | 5,000.00 {for major repairs, hoists, and cost share of grant

3,650.00 | 8,000.00 | 1,656.72 | 8,250.00
adjusted fund balance







PROPOSED SEWER DEPARTMENT BUDGET FY 19

Account Number |Account FY18 Budget FY19 Inc/Dec | Percent Change
10-01 Salaries & Wages $474,419 $401,807] 17,388.00 3.67%
10-10 Overtime $10,000 £10,000 0.00 0.00%
12-01 FICA & Medicare $38,692 $40,780( 2,088.00 5.40%
12-02 MSRS $27,531 $29.818 2,287.00 8.31%
12-03 ICMA $21,362 $20,261| (1,101.00) -5.15%
12-04 RHSP $2,445 $1,243| (1,202.00) -49.16%
12-05 Health Plan BC-ME $150,952 $147,275) (3,677.00) -2.44%
12-06 Dues & Fees $500 $500 0.00 0.00%
12-07 Travel (Mileage) $300 $300 0.00 0.00%
12-08 Training & Education £3,000 $3,000 0.00 0.00%
12-11 Vaccine $100 $100 0.00 0.00%
12-12 Uniforms $3,500 $3,500 0.00 0.00%
12-16 HRA & Fees $0 $14,070| 14,070.00 100.00%
15-01 Electricity $90,000 $90,000 0.00 0.00%
15-02 Telephone $3,500 $3.310 {190.00) -5.43%
15-03 Fuel Heating $5,282 $7,000 1,718.00 32.53%
15-05 Water $1,100 $1,200 100.00 9.09%
15-06 Internet $2,000 $2,800 800.00 40.00%
20-01 Printing 5800 $800 0.00 0.00%
20-04 Advertising 3500 $500 0.00 0.00%
20-06 Expert / Professional Services $5,000 $5,000 0.00 0.00%
20-07 Audit $1,500 $1,500 0.00 0.00%
20-08 Data Processing 54,725 $4,725 0.00 0.00%
20-20 Maintenance - Wet Wells $4,000 $4,000 0.00 0.00%
20-21 Maintenance-Contracts $7,150 $7.150 0.00 0.00%
20-25 Radio & Alarms $2,950 $2,950 0.00 0.00%
20-26 Licenses $4,000 $4,000 0.00 0.00%
25-02 Workmen's Compensation $19,238 $23,680] 4,442.00 23.09%
25-03 Unemployment Insurance £2.413 $2,413 0.00 0.00%
25-05 General Liability Insurance $7.014 $7,014 0.00 0.00%
25-07 Fleet Insurance $£3,911 $3,911 0.00 0.00%
25-10 Public Officials $883 $883 0.00 0.00%
30-01 Office Supplies $1,800 $1,800 0.00 0.00%
30-03 Vehicle Supplies $2,000 $2,000 0.00 0.00%
30-04 Postage $2,200 $2,200 0.00 0.00%
30-05 Photocopier $2,000 $2,000 0.00 0.00%
30-18 Hand Tools $1,500 $1,500 0.00 0.00%
30-24 Gasoline $4,125 $4,125 0.00 0.00%
30-25 Diesel $7,500 $7.500 0.00 0.00%
30-27 Composting $3,750 $3,750 0.00 0.00%
30-28 Collection System $18,000 318,000 0.00 0.00%
30-29 Chemicals Process $14,600 $10,600] (4,000.00) -27.40%
30-30 Lab Supplies $12,000 $12,000 0.00 0.00%
30-3] Safety Equipment $3.500 $3,000 (500.00) -14.29%
30-32 Maint. Supplies $1,800 $1,800 0.00 0.00%
30-33 Bio-Ash $10,000 $10,000 0.00 0.00%
30-34 Odor Control $12,000 $16,000{ 4,000.00 33.33%
30-39 Billing & Liens $2,600 $2,600 0.00 0.00%
35-01 Building Maintenance $22,000 $22,000 0.00 0.00%
35-03 Vehicle Maintenance £2,500 $2,500 (.00 0.00%




45-03 Sewer Bond 2003 Principal $20,929 $21,296 367.00 1.75%
45-07 Sewer Bond 2003 Interest £2,929 $2,488 {441.00) -15.06%
45-12 Sewer Bond 2018 Principal 50 $36,333] 36,333.00 100.00%
45-22 Sewer Bond 2018 Interest $0 $10,240f 10,240.00 100.00%
50-34 Transfer to general fund $25,000 $30,000 5,000.00 20.00%
50-92 Payroll Contingency 50 $18,830] 18,830.00 100.00%
60-04 Capital Equipment $68,000 $60,000] (8,000.00) -11.76%
60-05 Capital Reserve $65,000 501 (65,000.00) -100.00%
Total $1,204,500] $1,238,052| 33,552.00 2.79%
Total 1,238,052.00
Miscellaneous Revenue 4,000.00
Investment Income 11,760.00
Septic Fees .00
Sewer Fund Balance §0,000.00
Capital Replacement 0.00
Sewer Res. Accounts 0.00
Sewer Extensions 0.00
Sewer Users Fees 1,142,292.00
Total 1,238,052.00
User Fee FY 19 456.00
User fee FY I8 444.00
% Change 2.70%




%I9T 6t~

%ST'S-

%18

%0b'S

%00

%L9°E

00°20Z'1- 00°EbT'T

00°T0T'1- 00°192°02

00'£82°C 00'818'6¢

008807 00°08¢'0F

000 00'000°01

00°88E"41 00°208'16%

00°ERT'T

00°192"0¢

00'818'6C

00°08L'0%

00'000°01

00°£08'16%

000

L90EE"PT

79°'87Z'61

£1°695'9Z

86'S9€'8

TTb6S'£TE

00'St+'T

00'Z9E'12

00'1£5'2¢

00'269'8E

00°000°01

00'6Th vib

"saafo|dwa 3|qiBy ||e 10§ (dHSY)
ueld sBUIABS yj|eaH JuaLLaIDY

LYELET dSHY ¥0-2T
*SUORISURL) G} anp
asea103( “saakodwa ajqibe |je Joy
ue|d uonesuadwiod paLRJap £S5k YINDI

6595£'61 VIWII £0-2T
"SUOIjIsUR}
Q] INP ASLIDUT JUIWRINDY ES
SUIBlY 10) uoNQUIUAED S JaA0|dw3g

08'288'62 SHSW 20-2T
"suoljsues) 0} anp aseanuf (%S59°/)
VYOI 10} uolnqriuod sJakojdws

£5'01179€ VOId4 10-21
s)ijousg
‘SABPIIOY pue Spu%IaMm 10)
abesaaod auy) pue syoeqed ‘Aed |jed
Uo S3PN[IUIL SIY | IBIA U 404 SINOY
00t e pajewnss stoleiad) Juawdinby
Jamas 3yl 1oy sabem SLWpaA0)

10°185'8 JAWIAA0 0T-0T
o3eladQ) Jaiy) mau Jo uonisues
0] 9np aseasdu] Alejes s,A1e1R.1085 au}
40 (s1noy $2) 909 pue ‘() siojesado
jueld fojemalsep ojeiadp peaq
12]EMIISEAA “IIUBLDDYY SDUBUSIUIRY
Jajemaisepn ‘JojesadQ ueld JanD
"Jopang Aindaq ay) yo /1 “Jopang
3y} Jo z/1 1oy sabem pue sauejeg
b2'890'85Y sabem g saliees 10-01
[PUuosiagd

Jamas / spuny ssudiuy 10-£b MQAdeQ

1 obeyd
8102/82/€0

% 3buey)

png 1n)
sa bay uep

$ abueyd Jabeueyy

png ung 610¢
JSA bay uep

[eqiug
610C

8102

asuadxg

196png
8102

sysanbay jabpng Wi

lenpy
£10z

WV ££:01
LHONNEGINNIN



‘swoiun
aatojdwa 3deidas pue aseypund o)

%007 0070 00005t 00°005°€ £6°£90°T 00°005t STSIT'E swopun 21-21
Hes ay)
Joj pasnbat suoneundea Joy Aed o)

%00 000 007001 00001 000 00°001 000 SUIDIBA TT-21
‘Buuien sy

40 150w Josuods D3 13F pue ‘YOdman
'UoNeID0SSY |0QUCD) JAJRMIISEAN BUIRY
3L "vd3 'S’ 24} B 430 Bulel 3y
Aq paanbai s1 3eyy Huivies) 1oy Aed oy

%00 000 00000t 00°000'¢ 96'7L0'C 00°C00'E TZ'ETST uoiesnpl g Buwes) go-zi
B/ 0% e ssausnqg Juawpsedap
UG IPIYIA |euossad Jay/fsiy
0 35N 5,93A0|dws ue asInqwIRl o)

%00 000 00°00€ 00°00¢ STEPT 00°00€ 00zze sbunaap g |pARl) £0-2T
“Junodoe siyy wos pred ase sjewinol
apeJ; pue [euoissajord o) suonduasqns
Aue pue uoneiapad JuUaWLONALT
J2)BMA L 'UONRIDOSSY [01U0D
12]EMDISEAN DUIRK DY) 10} SN

%00 00°0 00°00s 00°00S 00062 00°00S 00°€92 5394 g sanq 90-¢1
"SUOINSuRI} O3 NP
aSEDIIUT 1S3 BY) JO %G T SINGUILCD
sadojdw3 ‘610z JeaA Jepuajed
u BuuwBbag aseannu) o,g paiewnsa
ue sapnpul Ja6pnq sy “1ead
Jepuajed |oea 135 aJe S3)2J LMWy
*00S Odd - 96eJ3A05 2ouRINSU] YeaY

Yabb - 00°249'¢- 00°S£2° ek 00'S/2'¢k1 9b'S/7'501T 00°2S6'0ST 88°0bS'ECT jeay S0-21
Q.LNOD Jamas [ spuny aspdisug 10-£p :Mafidag

% abueyy  § sbueyd Jabeuepy [empug QlA 196png lenioy
png 1n) png .un) 6102 6102 8102 8102 L102
sA bay uely A bay uep

asuadxz
7 abeg WY ££:0T
8102/82/50 sysonbay 106png W1 LIOINNGANNIN



%00°0v

%606

%ESCE

%EP’S-

%00

%00°00T

00°008

00'coT

00'81L'T

00061~

00°0

00°0£0'F1

00°008°2 00'008'2 09'#be'e

00°002'T 00°0021 LE'VT8

00°000°2 000002 ££°849'€

0001g’s 00°01EE b H00'E

00°000°06 00'000'06 ST'958'19

00'0£0°F1 00°0£0"FT 00°0

00'000°¢

00°001°t

00'Z87'S

00'005°€

00°000°06

000

810087

+0'196

0Z'05b's

PEOEL'E

16'998'98

000

SIS
‘pajedpnue fenjie Psyal 0} aseaU]
"Jueld JUILGEILL DY) JOJ JBUIBU]

jawiB 90-5T
"059°g 593) JaJem Ul 3SeaIdu] "yoeag
$¥20y 95009 Je uoneys dwnd Aemybiy
sbury Je pue jueld Jusunean ay)
e pasn Jajem Bupjuup 105 GMMEBIN
4938M SO-ST
uoj1e6/00°2$
3e |10 Jo suo||eb ppg's toy 186png
am ‘Jueyd Juauwean ayz Jo) 10 Guneay

fand buneay £0-61
*3U)| BUIYDELL XBY JO [BAOWID)
0} anp aseanaq *(sauoyd |22 ‘ssebed
‘sj1ea 103 ‘sauy auoyd ssausng)
S|Ied |03 ‘sauoyd Jueid Juawieas)
auoyda(a) z0-51
*ANUIAY POOMUIERY UO
abesesy Aemybiy pjo ayy pue ‘suonels
dwnd ‘qued jusuneas auy Nesado
0] ADLPID 104 S)SOD PIJeWNSD BY |
Apualg 10-61
saman
‘pansoe
swmn payadxa pue sieak Joud uo
paseq a1ewss ue S1 junowe pa1abpng
3y fead o] redd woyy sabueyd
3 ‘pauisse|dal uaaq sey Jyauaq sy

588) B VuH 91-21

Q.LNOD Jamag / spuny asudiaul 10-24 :AGAdSqQ

£ abeg
8102/82/c0

% 9buey)
png un)
sA bay uep

¢ abueys
png LnD
+SA bay uepy

Jabeuepy [enuf aia
610C 6102 810¢

asuadxg

13bpng
8102z

sisanbay Jobpng WL

jlenpy
£10¢

WV LE°0T
LHOANNEINNIN



%00

%00

%00

%00

%00

%00

%00

000

000

000

000

00’0

00'051°2 00'0St°L 00'€65"y

00°000'p 00°000'p 05'2681

00'52L'y 00'80L

00'sze'y

00°005°T 00°005°t 00°00S'1

00°000°S 00°000'S 0T'b66'2

00°008 00°00s 0495

00°008 00008 000

00°0S1°4

00°000"y

oo'ses'y

00'005°1

00'000's

007005

oo'o08

+0'160'9

00’000t

26'920°C

00°005°t

SE'590't

000

8'v85

"SIPRIUOD ADIAIRS Aue Joj Aed 0] pue
Juswdinba uo yiom 0} saARejuasaldal
VMBS S JaUNPEINLEW Y O

5Penuod dueusiuRk 1Z-07
“SllOM oM
uonels dwnd ay3 ueap diay 03 ¥ona
WNNJeA B UM JOPROUOD B Y O
Yue ) Ndag asueusuRk 0Z-02
(219 '11Q ped oy
‘1483 ‘uouoN ‘Juls euse| Japuylied
Sd9 J00)B1g) ssa008 JBUIBIU
pue ssomias poddns (euoissajoud
‘swesbosd “uaiudinba sandwo)

Buissasord e32q 80-07

Jipne s,umo| 3y] Jo

vonod s juswpedaq Jamas Joy Aed o)
3PNy £0-02

"SINAIBS {1103 000" TS

SIPNDUT "YEIs ) Jsisse 0] papasu

SINIAIBS jeuoissajold Jayjo pue |ebaq
Jeuoissajoldfpadxg 90-0z

*S331j0U

Jiqnd Aue pue ‘sjuswasnuaape

PIg pue Bunino3i 10) 53500 uonedlqng
Buisiaapy $0-07

"S|eLI9IBLL |RUOHRLLIO

J1qnd ‘saoou olgnd ‘sjuawpuaLue

sjueupio Aue uud o3 pue saiddns

Bupuud pue Jaded aseyoind o)

bunuud 10-07

Q.LNOD 4amas / spuny asudiauy 1o-Zp Mafdeq

% abueyd
phg 1n)
sA bay uep

¢ abed
810z/82/c0

$ abueyn
png uno
«SA bay uep

1abeuepy [emuy QLA
6102 6102 8102

asuadx3

38bpng
8102

sjsonbay j9bpng W1

lenpy
£102

WV ££:°0T
LTHOMNNGINNIA



%00°

%00

%00

%00

60T

%00

%00’

000

00°0

000

00'ert'y

00’0

000

00°€88

00°TT6'E

00'P10°2

00°ETP'T

00089°cZ

00°000"y

00°05S6'7

0088

00'116°¢

00'p10's

0D'ETH'?

00°'089'€T

00°000'p

00056'Z

00’0

06'8EL°E

S6'E9€'L

81°598

60'658'pT

S6'1Z2'C

TO'EES

G0°E88

00’ 116°E

00'b10'2

00'€TH'e

00'8ET'6T

00'000"

000562

S8°9£9

76’500y

S9'Z0T'L

1£°€652

75°£68'91

0L'8EE'T

000562

‘(le3oy

3Ly JO 9%ST) duRINSUI Aigey SI13do

agnd 3w Jo a1eys sjuawpedap ayl
S[eJO Aaqnd 0T-52

fojod sosueinsul

123y 21 Jo aleys sjuswyedaq Jomas

1994 £0-S2
“wnwaJld
ayl 4o a21eys sjuswpedaq Jomas

Amgen so-sz

“wnwaid

ay Jo ateys s, uswpedaq] JOmMas
JuswAoduun £0-62

“wnnuaad

al) Jo 2.eys s, uawpedaq Jomas

dwo) sIIOM 20-52

aouBINSUL
‘(Bupoday
|ea1WwayD Z 4311 ‘pung “dil Anend
Jaepn ‘uonpadsug yue) Jy g J9)log
‘(5) saojesadQ Jueld ‘sa4 abieyisia
MM [enuuy ‘234 Burpioday |enuuy
sodwon ‘aa4 vopadsug ysodwo)
‘asuadr wodwo)) daq Jamas
au jo uonesado auy Joj pannbal
MOU 1€ JBY) Sasua| ay ||e Joj Aed o)

SISUIDN 97-07
“poddns wajsAs uueje (T16-NIM)
sapads -syedal olpes g WISAS wuely

swuepy SZ-0¢

Q.LNOD Jam3s / spuny asudiayug 10-2p MGAdag

G abeyd
8102/82/E0

9% abueyd
png 4n)
sAa bay ueyy

$ abueyd
png un)
.SA bay uep

labeuey
610C

[eniug

6102

aLa
810¢

asuadxg

196png
8102

sysonbay 196png Wi

|enjoy
L7102

WV ££:0T
JHOAANNGINNIA



‘uoyeb/os z$ 1e uawdinba pue
Sa2ILaA Juawedap ay) Joj suojeb
059°1 @ auoseb aseydnd o} pasn

%00 000 'Szl 00'5¢t'y 66'509'T 00's21'P 09°500°C SE9 $Z-0F
‘wiaNsAs uoiPalied pue ued juaueas)
ay; jo uopesado pue sedal 3y}
10} paau s100} puey auy) aseya:nd o)

%00° 00°0 00°005°'T 00°005'1 ZT'kbS 00°006'T 05°H8T'T 5|00y pueH 81-0¢
*191dod
ayj Jo soueuuew 3y) pue saded sy
10j sAed osje Junooe sy *1auud pue
121dodojoyd s,juawpedap ay] Uo asea

%00 000 00'000°C 000002 PEEPE'T 000002 S6'82E'T Jaidocoioyd S0-0¢
51500 Gunuiid ay3 Jo ped mou
st S||Ig Jamas ay) 10) abersod Joj 3500
ay] -Buiddwys pue ‘souapuodsaliod
‘Buyng 104 1500 abegsod

400 000 00°002'C 00002°C 0¢'998 000022 06°0pL'T abejsod $0-0¢
-Janef Jamas auy
pue Japeo| ‘syanJ) aauy) Jo) sanddns

%00° 000 00°000°C 00°000°C ££°888' 00°000°Z 99°601°Z uawdinby £0-0¢
“jJom aagensiurupe Joj sa)jddns 33w
%00 000 00'008'1 00°008'1 L0°120'T 00°008°1 86°068 salddns 2010 T0-0F

juawdinby /sanddng
Q,LNOD famas [ spuny asudul 10-4b AIQAdSQ

% abueyy  $9bueyy  sabeuen Jerul alAa 33bpng lenpy
png un) png Jn) 6102 6102 8102 8102 £10¢
SA bay uep  ,SA bay uep

asuadx3y

g abed WY ZE:0T
8102/82/€0 sysonbay 1o6png WL LHOdMNNGINNIN



*sdwnd
J2puub ayy pue uopels dund sy Joy
sued pue snedal SapnPU SIL WaISAS
UOI1D3}(00 3] JO SDUBUSUIRW pue
uonetado 3y J0) pasn si JUNOIe SiY|
%00° 000 00°000'81 00°000°81 TR 00700081 81°£91'81 Wa)sAS U01I3Y|0D 82-0¢
‘uonesado 1sodwiad
ay3 s1esado 0} pasu Juswdinba
pue sanddns awy aseypand oL
%00 000 00°0SL'E 00'0S2°E ST'8SE'T 00°05L'€ 90'b59°2 Bunsodwo) £z-0€
‘uo|ieb/og 1$ bunabpnq
ale ap 'sJojesauab pajeny suedoad
XIS BABL) MOU M\ “suoness dwnd
au Je sucjessuab ay Joy) suedosd
aseyand osje | apn “uojieb/so e
1e 12ny Jo 22uId aUY) SJBWNSD IM
*aJe 24243 sabejno Jemod Auewl moy
uo puadap ||Im 1] "PIBU (|IM BM [Ny
LoNnw moy sjewse 0 YNOWIp St 11
‘syuey uojieb pog :(7) suonels duind
“yuey uojeb pos (1) Jveld :suones
dwnd auy pue jueld Juawiess
ay 1e Jojesauab Aduabiawa oy
pue Japeoj 3y Joj [any aseydnd oL
%00 00°0 00°005°2 00°005"2 ¥B66+'T 00°005'L 64407'¢ [9591Q S¢-0F

Q.LNQD 1omas / spuny asudseul 10-/b NQAdSQ

o obuey)y  $sbuey)  sabeuen Jeniur ala 396png feny

png 4nD png und 6107 6102 810Z 810¢ L10C
sabayue ,5Abod uep

asuadxg

£ abed WY £E:0T
810Z/82/€0 sisonbay 326pnd WL LHOdMNNEGINNIA



"51533 AJIx0) Juanye

ANCJ Op 0] aAey am SILIA BAl Asaag
‘saiddns pue juawdinba snosuejEasIW
10y pasn si (00z'6$) 396png

8y} Jo 1531 3y "Bunsa) AyxoL
Juany3 ‘suEnijod Aol ‘ellsuowies
"1500wo?) $,90d ‘sje33W 26pNIS 5,80d
's |28l 153500 bunsal ‘sauoleloqe)
apisIno Aq suop 2q 03 sey Jeyy Bunsa)
Aue a0y Aed 0} JUNQIDE SILEY Bsn Os|e
3M "¥d3 'S'N 3Ul pue "d'3°q Sule
awy Aq pasnbal Gunsal op 6] pasnbay
saddns pue juswdinba Aiojetoqe

%00’ 000 00°000°Z1 00'000'21 9¢'£80°9 00'000°21 £T'6E6'6 saliddng qeq 0g-0€
*sanddns j0.Au00 JOpo
10 UCHEIYISSEDDS O} INP 35R203(
*549]8LU BUUOJYD Y} Ul Pash S| IPIPO]
LINISSEI0 "JaAu ay) ojul pabieydsip
SI )1 8J0J2(0 JUaN|YS Y} WOl JULoUD
3L} 2A0WI 0] PaAsN S| SJYINSIg WNIPOS
“juejd Jusuwnean oy Wods Juangs
3y} P3JUISIP 0) PISN SI AUO|YPOdAH
WNIPOS "spIj0s Cig Jo uoPnpo.d
auy w ssaxd 13|y Jjeq Y3 uo pasn
$1 19WA|0d “3PIPO] WNISSE0d ‘19WAIDd
‘aynsig wn|pos ‘AuojyrodAH wnipos
1ueld Juawieal) auy) Jo uonelado awp
10} pasn s|eiwaLp ay) aseyaund o)

%t £T- 00°000"t~ 00°009°01 00°009°01 6£299'8 00°009°r1 ZI6ZEET SSE00.d SJEINUBUT) 62-0F
Q.LNOD 4amas [ spuny asudiaug 10-2p :AgAdeg

% abueydy  §=buey) 1abeuely ferug QLA 12bpng fenyoy

png un3) png N3 6107 6102 810¢ 810¢ L10€
sa bay uely  ,5A bay uep

asuadx3y

g abed WY £E:0T
8102/82/€0 s)sanboy jobpng W1 1HOdMNNGINNIN



‘sanddns jpiuod
JOPO JO UOIIRJYISSE|Ia) 0} SNP 858a10u]
"WIZISAS UOHIIIOD BY) Ul |0AUDD
100 104 PISN 51 AeIN WnDE)
*51500 BJ1X%2 Iy} J2A0D 0) 2bpng
3] 8Sea.NU) 0} PIPIAU M "WIISAS
UOID3)|02 Sy pue jueld jusunesn
2U] WOy SI0pOo 104)U0D 0} papsau
juawdinba pue saiddns aseyasnd o]
%EE'EE 00°000'v 00°000'91 00°000'91 TTLPY'TT 00°000°Z1 88'b65'T1 [03U0D) 10PO $E-0E
-1gah Jad pasn aue
ysy oig Jo spied gos’T Alsewxolddy
‘uonesado Bunsodwod ay3 il pasn
sayddns pue yse oig ayy aseyand o)
%00 000 00°000°0T 00°000°01 09°6£6'8 00°000°0T 0000021 ysy-oig ££-0€
suonels dwnd pue jueid
JuauRealy ;1 Joy saiddns Buwes|d
%00 00°0 00°008'1 00°008'1 £8'957't 00°008°T 55°9Zp'T sanddng soueuajuiely ZE-0F
‘|[emae papafosd Yayal 0] aseadsg
“Alsadosd Buppom ale spesy S 2uns
aYew o) pue 1012a)8p Su3 Aegied
o] seb uoneiqieo ay3 aseyxnd
0] pue JeaA AI9A3 Speay JOSUas ap
abueyoxa 0] dARY DM "JUNOIDE SIY) ©)
pabieyd ag |m WOoDJ LIS MaU 3}
104 1013319p Seb ay) Joj Speay Josuss
3y ‘aAey Apeal jie am Jey) Juswdinba
40 JJ3ULUIILIBW pUR Jled3) 3y} pue
wawdinbs Ayajes jo aseyound ay) o4

%62 b1~ 00°005- 00°000°C 00°000°€ 28'968 00°00S'E 75°€69°C waldinb3 Aj2jes TE-0¢
Q.INOD 4amas / spuny asudiaiul 10-£ :MQAdeQ

o 9buey)  $obueyny  sabeuep [enug ala 196png |2y

png ung png anJ 6102 610¢ 8107 810z L10¢2
sa bay uel  ,SA bay uep

asuadx3y

6 abied WY ££:0T
8102/82/50 sysonbay 1°6png WL LHOINNGINNIN



%SLT

%00°

%00

%00

00°£9€

000

000

000

00"962'12

00°005°C

00°000°2Z

00°009'¢

00962'1Z 97'876°02 00'626'02

00°005°¢ v9'929'1 00°005°2

00°000°¢2 69 12E'TZ 00°000°¢2

000097 00°910°1 00009°C

L0°L45702

ETObD

0£°66£°0C

T#'$98°Z

(k20T
Ad Ul Aquniepy) ssasn Jamas Aq pred
aq 0} aJue|eq %0 Bulew?as 3yl ypum
xey Auadosd Aq woq asuadxs aDIAISS
19°p 23 40 %09 SP3YAY 18bpng
SIyL "%GZ 2 3¢ 51894 07/000°000'TS
jueg puog [edDiungy suiep

£00¢ puog Jamas £0-S

9JIAI35 1430

-sdwnd ajqepod )
pue Jopeo| ‘s3as Jojesauab s|qepod
‘SYINIY IR ‘SIPIYDIA sJuawpedag
3y} uo dueusjuRW U J0j Aed 0f

wawdinb3 g SePIYSA £0-5€
-(sayddns uoneduqn) pue s,buleaq
pue ‘sadid ‘sy3q 53100 @ SINU}
jued juauean ay) e wawdinbs
pue sBuipjing Joj sa)ddns pue sped

sbuiping 10-S€

asueuIuIely g shedsy

*OL] W 3NPpoL
Bunng Annn awp pue ‘susy Jomas
Aue jo Buiy yIIMm PIJBIDOSSE SISOD
ayy ‘s|g Jemas Jo Bupew/Bunuud
10} SISOD ||B JAAGD 0} Pasn)

suaif g sbung 6£-0€

Q.LNOD 18mas / spunj asudseug 10-Lb ‘MaAdRQ

%, abueyd
png x1nD
sa bay uep

01 obed
8102/82/€0

% abueyd
png 1un)
.Sn bay uep

Jabeuely
610¢

jeu] alA 10bpng
6102 8107 8107

asuadx3y

sjsonbay 12bpng Wi

lenpy
L10C

Wy ££:0T
L1HOANNGINND



saseupIng

%00°001 00°0£8'81 0070£8'8T 00°0£8'81 000 00°0 000 Aouabunuo? 1ABd Z6-0S
20
UMO] 3YJ 3B 51500 BANEMSIUILIPe 3L
19540 0] puny je13uab Y3 03 Jaysuel]

%0002 00°000°S 00°000°0€ 00°000°0¢ 00°000°s¢ 00°000's2 00’0 soueeq puny Jo as() pE-0S
SNO3UR||SIS!IW
Juawded seah 1511 1DayR) 0] IsesUdu]
(g€ A4 w Ajumer) “puny |esausb
auy} 4o Ino pied 3G 03 %09 bulurewas
a1 yum ‘asuadxa adIAIS 193p |E1M
3yl JO %0p SPBYI SIUL "%0'T PaRIXD
10U 3je4 B @ SJA 0Z/000°000°2S
»jueg puog |eddiunpy 3uew

9007007 00°0¥Z'01 00°0bT'01 00°0F2'01 00°0 000 000 8107 1omas 1sa4U] ZZ-Sk
suawied se34 151y 10313l 0} aseadu]
(8¢ A4 w1 Alumeyy) *puny |esauab
au Jo o pled ag 0] %09 Buewss
a3 yum ‘asuadxs adiAIas 1gap 1210}
31 JO 94,0b SPP3YR SIYL "%0°T pasdxe
j0u 3je) @ @ SJA 02/000°000°7%
njueg puog jedidiunyy aulejy
%00°00% 00'E€£'9E 00"EEE'9E 00'E€E9E 00’0 000 00°0 8102 M35 T1-5b
"(bz0e
A Ul Aunjepy) s1asn Jamas Aq pred
aq 03 aouejeq o,0b Buluiewal ayY M
%oy Auadold AqQ utoq asuadxad adatas
1G3p 2y} Jo %09 SIayaJ 1e6pnq
SIy} ‘%SZ'Z I8 sJedh 0Z/000'000°T$
jueg puog jedojuniy suleiy
290°ST- 00°THt- 00'88b"C 00'88k'C P THE'Y 00°626'2 £9'882°C €00z puog 1amas Jsaialul £0-5b

Q,LNOD 1amas / spuny asudidul T0-Lb "ANQAdEQ

opobuey)  $abueydy  Jsbeuen =T aLi 126png [enyoy

png ung png n) 610¢C 610¢ 8102 810¢ FALI4
sA bay uel  .SA bay uel

asuadx3y
11 2bed WY ££:0T
8102/82/€0 sysonbay 396png WL 1HOdINNGINNIN



21 2bed
8102/82/£0

%6L'C 00°Z85'EE 00°250'8€C"T 00°250'862"1 99°ISH'E18 00°005"+0Z'T 08'690'950'T Jamag
-leaA UONISUES)
0} anp aseaJ33( uswdinba [endes
30 uonepaudap Joy ueld ay spund
%00°001- 00°000"59- 000 000 000 00°000"59 000 ‘s9y |ended S0-09
‘000’54 woniels buppop pue JopaEp
seb pue ‘000°0T$ SeUdRY (DM Jom
Ssa[RA0T 1§ ypws 9 30edas 1000°02$
Z1# uones dwnd je Jojesauab adejdas
‘000'Sz$ uswadeidas dwnd J2punls
%9, T1- 00°000°8- 0000009 00°000°09 E£b°EpS9S 00°000'89 12°602'92 wawdinb] jeyde) +0-09
a.LNOD Jamas f spuny asudiauy 10-Lb ‘NAfAd3g
o, obuey)  $ abueyd lobeuew |y ala 3ebpng [enpy
png Jng png 1nJ 6102 610C BTOZ 810¢ L10¢
sA bay uely  ,sA boy uew
asuadx3y

s)sanbay 196png WL

WY LE:0T
LHOINNEGINNTDA



%6LT 00°255'€E 00°750'8€2"1 60°E8T'665 00°005'¢02'1 $G°886'LET’T 00°789'S81'T J3MIS
%00" 000 000 58'669'0£S 000 000 000 spaado.d puog 91
%00 000 00’0 000 000 00°5+9'52 000 5994 UOLPAUUOD/ X3 19M3S ST
900" 000 00°0 00°00S°1E 000 00'000'21 000 BAIDSIY UoNIN|Od 1M T
%00°001- 00°00089- 000 000 00°000'89 000 00°005'18 antasal |eded €1
*Je9A [euonisuel) 0 anNp 3531
-1p3A jRUONISURI) AY) JOy BSN BU] pue
puny |21Ru3b auyy 03 J3j5URL) 0] JUNOWY
%00 00€ 00°000'09 00°000°08 000 00'000'02 000 00°000°0¢C JJuejeq puny 12mMas 7T
%00° 000 000 00°008°Z1 000 00020 000 $23) uonedljddy 11
%00 000 000 86'65€'ST 000 £9'696°ST 000 1sa1a]ul 19mas 60
%00’ 000 000 g 0Z'8kZ'T- 000 ST'6E9' 00'0 SlusWIeqe Jamas /0
%00° 000 000 £0°T88'E 000 vZ'00L'p 000 59934 Jomas Juanbullap 90
'523) Jasn Jamas
%897 00°76£'62 00°Z6Z'Zk1'T 00'€9£°1 00°005°Z11'T 08'9bL'6£0'1 00°Z81°080"1 $33) Jamas JUaLND 50
*J9M35 J0J SINUBARS SNOALR|IRDSIN
%00° 000 00000t £T°9Zb'Y 00°000' 00'98b'2 00°000'b SNO2UR|B0SI 19M3S #0
‘[enpe papalosd payas 03 paseaduf
%00°001 00°092°11 00'09L'T1 000 000 000 00’0 SLLOOUI JUSLLASIAUL J3M3S TO
Jamag [ asudiaul o/-bT AafAdaq
o abuey) $ abuey) Jobeuep alA 126png jenpoy 12bpng
png Ln3 png .an) 6102 810¢ 810¢ L10¢C L1002
sA bay uel  ,SA bay uel
SnuaAdY

1 abed
8102/8¢/€0

sysonbay job6png W1

WV ££:0T
LHOdMNNNGINNTA



g

Agenda
Item
Divider

<G



KENNEBUNKPORT TM Budget Requests 03/28/2018
8:54 AM Page 2
Revenue
Man Reg vs"  Man Req vs
2017 2017 2018 2018 2019 Curr Bud Curr Bud
Budget Actual Budget YTD Manager Change $ Change %
Dept/Div: 14-71 Enterprise / Pier
02 Mooring fees 7,290.00 7,290.00 6,570.00 45.00 7,000.00 430.00 6.54%
Mooring fees. Increased to reflect
projected actual.
04 Pier miscellanegus 0.00 151.83 0.00 257.05 0.00 0.00 .00%
05 Pier diesel 223,125.00 112,268.53 203,500.00 75,634.80 175,000.00 -28,500.00 -14.00%
Diesel fuel sold. Decreased due to
projected actual to be sold,
O~\06 Pier gas 31,875.00 17,049.01 26,500.00 13,220.24 19,500.00 7,400.00 -27.51%
nlf Gas fuel sold. Increased due to
projected actual to be sold.
07 Pier dues 45,600.00 43,931.08 44,216.00 42,275.56 50,613.00 6,397.00 14.47%
Actual Pier dues to increase by COLA
each year - December 2017 1.8%
09 Pier lease 40,000.00 30,000.00 40,000.00 30,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 .00%
Restaurant lease.
11 Capital reserve 23,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 -13,000.00 -100.00%
22 Use of Fund balance 1,073.00 0.00 1,453.00 0.00 3,529.00 2,076.00 142.88%
Pier 371,963.00 210,690.45 335,639.00 161,432.65 295,642.00 -39,997.00 -11.92%



KENNEBUNKPORT
8:50 AM

2017
Actual

TM Budget Requests

2018
Budget

Expense

2018

2019
Initial

Man Req vs"
2019 Curr Bud
Manager Change $

Man Reqg vs
Curr Bud
Change %

03/28/2018
Page 13

Dept/Div: 47-02 Enterprise funds / Cape Porpoise Pier

Personnel
10-01 Salzries & wages 54,798.32

Salaries and wages for the Pier
Manager and Parking attendents.
Benefits
12-01 FICA 4,959.82

Employer's contribution for FICA
(7.65%)
12-03 ICMA 2,827.38

ICMA 457 deferred compensation plan
for all eligible employees.
12-05 Health 7,800.00

Health Insurance coverage - PPO 500.
Premium rates are set each calendar
year. This budget includes an
estimated 8% increase beginning in
calendar year 2019. Employee
contributes 15% of the cost. HRA
costs have been reassigned to the
Insurance HRA line.
12-07 Travel & Meetings 425.00

This account includes reimbursement
for use of personal vehicles while on
town business. Also includes
reimbursement for other travel related
expenses including but not limited to
meals, lodging and other means of
travel.

Utilities

60,727.00

5,465.00

2,913.00

8,034.00

400.00

38,791.38

3,888.91

1,985.33

5,848.28

100.00

61,247.00

5,507.00

2,944.00

8,034.00

400.00

61,247.00 520.00

5,507.00 42.00

2,944.00 3L00

8,034.00 0.00

400.00 0.00

BE%s

A%

1.06%

00%

0%



KENNEBUNKPORT TM Budget Requests 03/28/2018
8:50 AM Page 14
Expense
Man Req vs" Man Req vs
2017 2018 2018 2019 2019 Curr Bud Curr Bud
Actual Budget YTD Initial Manager Change $ Change %
Dept/Div: 47-02 Enterprise funds / Cape Porpoise Pier CONT'D
15-01 Electricity 4,842.83 6,500.00 3,523.44 6,500.00 5,500.00 -1,000.00 -15.38%
Electrical costs. Decreased to reflect
projected actual.
15-02 Telephone 849.53 850.00 656.66 850.00 850.00 0.00 .00%
Telephone costs.
15-03 Heating Fue! 729.51 1,500.00 459.05 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 .00%
940 gals propane @ $1.599.
15-05 Water 774.45 700.00 273.41 750.00 750.00 50.00 7.14%
KKWWD charges for water. Increased
to reflect 6.6% increase in charges.
15-06 Internet 1,419.24 1,330.00 793.01 1,330.00 1,330.00 0.00 0%
Fees for internet access.
Services
20-04 Advertising 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 .00%
Advertising.
20-06 Expert/professional 116.25 0.00 623.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00%
20-07 Audit 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 .00%
To pay for Pier Department’s portion
of the Town's audit.
20-26 Licenses 1,046.00 600.00 605.80 600.00 600.00 0.00 .00%
Pier licenses.
20-28 Waste Removal 2,047.50 2,000.00 1,566.37 2,200.00 2,200.00 200.00 10.00%
Waste removal. Increased due to
additional waste and pier cleanup.
Insurance
25-09 Other 3,821.00 3,900.00 3,918.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 100.00 2.56%

Wharfingers coverage. Increased to
reflect projected actual.

Supplies/Equipment



KENNEBUNKPORT TM Budget Requests 03/28/2018
8:50 AM Page 15
Expense
Man Req vs" Man Req vs
2017 2018 2018 2019 2019 Curr Bud Curr Bud
Actual Budget YTD Initial Manager Change $ Change %
Dept/Div: 47-02 Enterprise funds / Cape Porpoise Pier CONT'D
30-01 Office supplies 775.49 300.00 117.59 300.00 300.00 0.00 00%
Printer ink, miscellaneous supplies.
30-02 Operating supplies 642.70 1,500.00 125.57 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,000.00 66.67%
Miscellaneous hardware etc. Increased
for mooring movement and dredging.
30-24 Gas 15,202.22 25,000.00 11,305.38 25,000.00 17,875.00 -7,125.00 -28.50%
Gas for the tank, 6,500 gals @ $2.75.
Decreased to reflect projected usage.
30-25 Diesel 100,092.17 190,000.00 B0,365.74 183,000.00 162,500.00 -27,500.00 -14.47%
Diesel for the tank. 50,000 gals @
$3.25. Decreased to reflect projected
usage,
Repairs & Maintenance
35-01 Buildings 521.70 1,000.00 1,086.92 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 00%
Minor repairs and maintenance.
35-03 Vehicles & Equipment 3,076.00 4,000.00 764.73 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 00%
Repairs and maintenance on the boat.
35-08 Float Maintenance 192.36 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00%
Repairs and maintenace on floats.
35-09 Pier Maintenance 543.99 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 00%
Repairs and maintenance on the pier.
Miscellaneous
50-01 Miscellaneous 871.23 1,020.00 0.00 1,020.00 1,020.00 0.00 .00%
Payroll contingency.
50-33 Diesel Tax 1,714.10 2,800.00 1,705.26 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 .00%
State sales tax on taxable diesel sales.
50-92 Payroll Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,685.00 1,685.00 1,685.00 100.00%

New account to reflect projected wage
increase and benefits increases.



KENNEBUNKPORT TM Budget Requests 03/28/2018
8:50 AM Page 16
Expense

Man Req vs" Man Req vs
2017 2018 2018 2019 2019 Curr Bud Curr Bud
Actual Budget YTD Initial Manager Change$  Change %
Dept/Div: 47-02 Enterprise funds / Cape Porpoise Pier CONTD
Purchases
60-04 Capital Equipment 24,756.54 13,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -8,000.00 -61.54%
Replace of a hoist $5,000. Decreased
to reflect planned projects.
Depreciation
Cape Porpoise Pier 235,345.33 335,635.00 159,004.54 324,267.00 295,642.00 -39,997.00 -11.92%



Cape Porpoise Dues

FY 17 FY 18
Rec 415,34 424.48
Big boats 648.96 663.24
extra boat per foot 5.00 5.00
punt 415.34 424 .48
dealers 742.43 758.76
extra drums 15.00 15.00
Totals
Rec 8,065.12
Big boats 23,876.64
punt 3.820.32
dealers 2,276.28
extra boat - fee set per ordinance 950.00
extra drums 2,175.00
41,163.36
2019 no changes
revenues 286,511.00
expenses 295,642.00
short (9,131.00)

use of fund balance

5

FY 19
19 530.60
36 829.05
178 feet
9 530.60
3 948.45

145 sets of 3

19
36

178
145

10,081.34

29.845.67

4,775.37
2,845.36

890.00
2,175.00

50,612.75

2019 25% dues increase

revenues
expenses

292, 112.75

_295,642.00_

(3.529.25)

(3.529.25)

25%
$ increase

106.12
165.81

106.12
189.69




Agenda
Item
Divider



(32

Dock Square Parking Lot FY 19 Budget

Revenue
Parking Fees
Total:

Operating Expense

Wages

FICA

Electricity

Phone

Internet

Unemployment !

Supplies2

Credit Card Fees

Repairs & Maint
Total:

Transfers to GF Budget
General Fund Expense
Capital Expense
Total:

Total Expenditures:

Operating Net after Transfers:

W N

W NN

W 40 n

FY 18
400,000
400,000

17,010
1,301
1,500
1,800
1,000

9,600
8,500

3,500

43,611

232,500
232,500
276,111

123,889

W« N

W o

N N AN

FY 19
400,000
400,000

18,000
1,377
1,200
1,800
1,000

10,000
10,000

3,500
46,877

230,000

30,000
310,000
356,877

43,123

v v W n “n» n

W N N

S Diff.

990
76
(300)

1,000
1,500

3,266

(2,500)
80,000
77,500
80,766

(80,766)







/D)

N

Special Revenue - Recreation

FY 19 Budget
Revenues
Fees 204,451.00
Concessions 1,000.00
Total Revenue 205,451.00
Expenses
Summer Salaries 47,444.00
After school wages 10,588.00
Program wages 3,000.00
FICA 4,669.00
Gas 788.00
Diesel 413.00
Vehicles & equip 550.00
Program events 57,995.00
Total Expenses 125,451.00
Net budget 80,000.00

Transfer out to general fund* (80,000.00)

‘Balance 0.00

*Amount estimated to be 30% of operating budget - to cover overhead and a
portion of salaries and benefits for the full time employees.







March 26, 2018

Dear Kennebunkport Selectmen,

We would like to invite you to be judges in our second annual Amazing Shake Contest from 8:30-11 am on Wednesday, May 2. This year
we have expanded the Amazing Shake to include all third through fifth grade students.

The Amazing Shake is a competition that places an emphasis on teaching students manners, discipline, and respect. Prior to the
competition, students have leamed the nuances of professional human interaction as they are taught skills such as how to give a
proper handshake, introduce themselves, use eye contact, ask and answer questions. The goal is to prepare our students so that they
are able to present themselves exceptionally well for opportunities today as well as those that will come in the future.

Your role will be to interact with each student as they pass through your station. You will be given a scenario and loose script to foliow
and then asked to fill out a simple rubric on each child. At the end of the contest some of the children will be recognized for high
performance on the skills we have worked on all year.

| have a feeling that this event will leave a lasting impression on you. It encourages the kind of responsible citizenship we'd all like to

see imbued. Please let us know by April 10th if you are able to attend by email anve@rsu21.net. | may also be reached by phone (207)
967-2121.

With all best wishes and thank you for your consideration,

OdF %

Andrew Nye

K.C.S. Amazing Shake Committee Representative







Kennebunkport Public Health

March 23, 2018

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, Laurie Smith-Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous gift of $50.00 from Edwin Briggs to the Nurses general (G1—320-39)
account .

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN

Kennebunkport Public Health



EDWIN W BRIGGS 52-7450/2112 1709
PO BOX 7054

CAPE PORPOISE, ME 04014-7054 Dare W
] PAYTO
WMMM 53

DOLLARS ‘(—E:AGM:
I d /Y'

LOOK FOR FRAL

-
WE-DRTERRING FEATURRS INCLUDWNG THE SECURITY SQUARE AND HEAT- ACACTIVE INK. DETAILE ON BACK,

/39(. sy S0, LI E Pl O
7

WPW AT P A0 LS DI 3 Y
N 1

i@ ermsT.cLassiusa

K P Pt fraces
19/ A NMavn St

[rnretfpintopan?

mﬁlulrll'-l’-r@"v’dﬂﬁfﬁﬂ-*m’lﬂﬂ-Ih”H"Hmhlhl



Fo A i






3

ﬁh‘ws THE ANIMAL WELEARE SocieTy, INC.

HOLLAND ROAD « POST OFFICE BOX 43 » WEST KENNEBUNK, MAINE 04094-0043 « 207/985-3244

ANIMAL SHELTER AGREEMENT, KENNEBUNKPORT

This agreement (the “Agreement”) is by and between the Animal Welfare Society, Inc., a
non-profit corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Maine
(herein-after “AWS”), Old Holland Road, West Kennebunk, Maine and the Town of
Kennebunkport, Maine (hereafter “Municipality”) (collectively, “Parties”). The terms of
this Agreement shall take effect on July 1, 2018 and shall remain in effect through June
30, 2019.

WHEREAS, Municipality is required under the laws of the State of Maine to provide
shelter at a State licensed animal control shelter (7 M.R.S. § 3949) for stray and lost
domesticated companion animals (hereinafter “Animal” or “Animals”); and

WHEREAS, Municipality is required under the laws of the State of Maine to provide
services relating to the humane disposition of said Animals in the event they are not
claimed by their owners; and

WHEREAS, AWS operates an animal shelter as defined in 7 M.R.S. §3907, which is a
suitable facility for the housing and/or disposition of said Animals (hereinafter, the
“Shelter”) but is not a suitable facility for the housing and/or disposition of any living,
sentient creature that is not an Animal;

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

I. AWS will confine such Animals as may be delivered to it by an authorized agent of
the Municipality for the legal impoundment period. At the end of this period, AWS will
make such a disposition as it seems fit in accordance with 7 M.R.S. §§3912, 3913, er.
seq. AWS may refuse delivery of any living, sentient creature that, in the sole and
exclusive judgment of AWS, is not an Animal.

2. Delivery of said Animals shall be accepted from the Municipality’s Animal Control
Officer/Police from 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Sunday through Saturday (“Regular Business
Hours”). Police and/or Animal Control Officer will be issued a key to an after hours
holding room at the Shelter. Persons may deliver Animals found within the boundaries
of the Municipality to the Shelter during Regular Business Hours. Animals delivered to
AWS by Municipality’s Animal Control Officer or Police after hours shall be placed by
the person delivering the Animal in pens, kennels, or crates made available in the holding
room by AWS for that purpose, to the extent such materials are available to AWS. It is
the responsibility of the Police and/or Animal Control Officer delivering an Animal after

Animal Welfare Society- Town Contract (W27 1} . Page 1 of 6



hours to provide bedding, food, and water for said Animal as supplied by AWS, to the
extent such materials are available to AWS. Where delivery of one or more Animals by
the Municipality’s Animal Control Officer or Police renders the Shelter unable to
humanely confine such Animals in the holding room, the delivering Animal Control
Officer or Police shall communicate with designated AWS personnel prior to delivery to
verify AWS’s ability to confine such Animals. AWS alone retains sole discretion to
refuse delivery of one or more Animals where such delivery renders AWS unable to
provide appropriate housing and/or disposition of delivered Animals,

3. Police and Animal Control Officers shall take a stray or lost Animal to its owner, if
known, or, if the owner is unknown, to the Shelter. Municipality agrees that all Animals
apprehended and seized within the boundaries of the Municipality and delivered to the
Shelter shall be under the exclusive control and custody of AWS. Moreover,
Municipality agrees that AWS shall have the undisputed right, consistent with the laws of
the State of Maine, to humanely dispose of every Animal given into its custody in
accordance with State laws and the policies and procedures of AWS,

4. AWS will not accept delivery of any injured Animal that has not received proper
veterinary care. Municipality agrees that it shall obtain appropriate veterinary care for
injured Animals prior to delivery to AWS. In the event that Municipality delivers an
injured Animal to the Shelter without first obtaining appropriate veterinary care, AWS, in
its sole discretion, may elect either to refuse acceptance of such Animal or to accept
delivery of such Animal and procure the veterinary care it deems necessary and
appropriate. Municipality agrees to reimburse AWS for the costs of emergency and
required veterinary care within ten (10} days from the receipt of an invoice. At no time
will the Municipality deliver any injured Animal to the Shelter during hours other than
Regular Business Hours unless Municipality has made prior arrangements with AWS.

5. The Municipality agrees to and shall indemnify and hold harmless AWS for any claims
arising out of actions and/or inactions of the Municipality’s Police Officers and Animal
Control Officers in the capturing, detaining, processing, documenting and delivery of any
Animal under this Agreement, and for any violation by the Municipality’s Animal
Control Officer or Police Officers of the provisions of this Agreement, and of applicable
laws or regulations.

6. AWS shall assist Municipality’s residents in allowing owned Animals to be claimed
during Regular Business Hours. AWS will request proof of payment prior to releasing an
Animal to its owner and may collect impoundment fees for the Municipality. AWS
reserves the right to release an Animal without proof of payment of impoundment fees if
a case warrants the release, in AWS’ sole judgment. Impoundment fees collected by the
AWS on the Municipality’s behalf will be forwarded to the Municipality on a quarterly
basis, along with a quarterly report of activity and an invoice for contract fee for service.

7. AWS may provide rabies quarantine on a space-available basis for a period of at least
ten (10) days to stray dogs and cats found within the Municipality, which have bitten
residents of the Municipality (“Rabies Quarantine”). Provision for rabies testing, and the

Animal Welfare Socicty- Town Contract

{WSISYTRH.1} Pagc 20of6



costs therein, are the sole responsibility of the Municipality and/or its residents. AWS is
not obligated to quarantine privately-owned Animals.

8. AWS shall provide to Municipality a detailed, quarterly record of the number of stray
or lost Animals seized within the territorial limits of Municipality and received by AWS.

9. Municipality shall be fully responsible for carrying out all enforcement activities
required under the laws of the State of Maine and the ordinances of the Municipality, as
may be amended. AWS shall not be required to apprehend or seize any Animal found
roaming at large.

10. AWS shall make all reasonable efforts to promote Trap, Neuter, Return (“TNR”) for
feral cats, and return such feral cats that are spayed/neutered, vaccinated, ear tipped
and/or micro-chipped to the originating location when possible, and promote caregiver
volunteerism and guardianship. The Municipality shall work with AWS and the
community to permit and encourage TNR as the preferred method of dealing with feral
cats,

11. AWS shail have the sole and exclusive right to determine the responsibility of
persons offering to become the owners of unclaimed Animals and the suitability of
homes offered, and shall have the sole and exclusive right to accept or reject such
applicants’ claims to previously unclaimed Animals.

12. Municipality agrees that it shall notify AWS, in writing, of the identities of all of its
duly authorized Animal Control Officers. Municipality agrees that it will provide each
Animal Control Officer with a copy of the animal control laws of the State of Maine
contained in the booklet published by the Maine Animal Welfare Board, the sections of
the Municipality’s codes or ordinances, which are pertinent to the performance of their
duties, and the terms of this Agreement. Animal Control Officers must also be certified
as required by 7 M.R.S. § 3947.

13. AWS, its officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall act in an independent
capacity during the term of this Agreement and shall not act or hold themselves out as
officers, employees, agents or volunteers of Municipality. Municipality, its employees,
agents and representatives shall act in an independent capacity during the term of this
Agreement and shall not act or hold themselves out as officers, employees, agents or
volunteers of AWS. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed by either Party or by
any third party as creating a joint venture or partnership between AWS and Municipality.

14. AWS agrees to comply with applicable federal and state laws and regulations in the
performance of this Agreement.

15. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either Party, without the prior written
approval of the other Party.

Animal Wellare Society- Town Contract (Ws1so71) Page 3of 6



16. AWS offers to provide the following services to Municipality at no additional cost to
Municipality:

a. Disposal Services: AWS will accept for disposal stray or lost cats or
dogs, dead on arrival, from Animal Control Officers, or duly
authorized Police.

b. Telephone Services: To avoid confusion, AWS will take all telephone
inquiries regarding reclaiming an Animal and adopting an Animal.
Under special circumstances involving suspected abuse or neglect, the
Animal Control/Police Officer(s) may request that they be contacted
prior to an Animal being reclaimed by its owner.

c. Lost and Found Pet Services: AWS staff will take lost and found
reports to facilitate the return of pets to their owners.

d. Education Services: AWS staff and volunteers will be available for
conducting education programs upon request to any interested
community group or organization, including schools, grades
Kindergarten through 12.

17. For services provided by AWS to Municipality under this Agreement or under
applicable law, the Municipality agrees to pay AWS the total sum of $4,828.86, which is
based on $1.39 per capita/per year, of the Municipality’s population as of 2010 Census
(3,474), payable in advance quarterly payments.

Fee Calculation: 3,474 population x $1.39 per capita = $4,828.86

18. This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the Parties and no oral or
prior written matter shall have any force or effect. No amendment shall be effective
without prior express written approval signed by both Parties. Neither Party shall be
bound by any conditions not expressly stated in this Agreement.

19.  This Agreement is binding upon, and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, assigns
and successors in interest of the Parties hereto.

20. If any provisions of this Agreement shall be adjudged to be invalid or
unenforceable by final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or
unenforceability shall not affect the validity of the Agreement and the remaining
provisions of the Agreement shall be construed as if not containing such provision and,
thereafter, the rights and obligation of the parties shall be construed and enforced under
the remaining provisions of the Agreement.

21.  This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws

of the State of Maine.

22, The fees noted in Paragraph 17, above, shall cover all boarding for Animals
delivered to AWS and held other than those pending court proceedings. In the case of

Animal Welfare Society- Town Contract

{Ws2s9788.1} Page 4 of 6



seizures due to cruelty and/or neglect, costs and fees for animal care are the
Municipality’s responsibility. AWS fee schedules are available upon request.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be duly
executed on their behalf, in duplicate counterparts, as of the date first above written.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

By: Witness:
Printed Name: Printed Name:
Its:

THE ANIMAL WELFARE SOCIETY, INC.

By: Aﬁ&a@%&&&% Witnes@j%sﬂz‘@&@__‘

Printed name: _Abigail Smith Printed Name: _Qm_{_Hd;fd\]\ ns

[ts: Executive Director

Animal Welfare Socicty- Town Contract (WS259788.1) page 50of 6



KENNEBUNKPORT

Quarterly Payment Schedule:

1st Payment due date: July I, 2018
2nd Payment due date: October 1, 2018
3rd Payment due date: January 1, 2019
4th Payment due date: Aprill, 2019

Date Contract Mailed to Municipality:

Date Contract Received back by AWS:

Animal Welfare Socicty- Town Contract (WS2SYIREL)

Amount:
Amount:
Amount:

Amount

Total

$1,207.22
$1,207.22
$1,207.22
$1,207.22

$ 4,828.88

Page 6 of 6



